V.

VI.

VILI.

VIILI.

“OU SINQ
K “,

““MN R

73 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
*-;, REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING
r 12:00 P.M., November 18, 2025
S," GHURA'’s Main Office (via Zoom)
(ér 1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana
_,961.,.& AGENDA
ROLL CALL

BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
1stPrinting - Monday, November 10, 2025
2nd Printing - Sunday, November 16, 2025

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - October 21, 2025

PAGE (S)
NEW BUSINESS
1. Resolution No. FY2026-002 .. 1-12
Resolution Approving the Sectlon Elght Management Assessment
Program (SEMAP) Certification (Form HUD-52648) for Fiscal Year
Ending 2025
2. Resolution No. FY2026-003 .. v 13 -20
Resolution Approving the Flscal Year 2026 Sectlon 8 Housmg
Choice Voucher Program Utility Allowance Schedule and Additional
Allowances for Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with
Disabilities
3. Resolution No. FY2026-004 .. vormenenne 21 -25
Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Sectlon 8 Housmg Choice
Voucher Program Payment Standards

OLD BUSINESS
Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025 .............. 26-63

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Project Updates

GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting: Tuesday, December 16, 2025
@ 12:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT



CLASSIFIEDS

GUAMHAN
ﬁm AD l;"v"l‘\"'

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

This Ad is paid with of Guam local funds by

Guahan Academy Charter School

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. 11-2025-001

GENERAL LEGAL SERVICES
for the Guahan Academy Charter School

The Guahan Academy Charter School ("GACS") Chief Executive Officer, with the
approval of the Board of Trustees, is soliciting proposals from qualified atlorneys or law
firms licensed to practice in Guam to provide comprehensive legal services. The selected
legal counsel will advise and represent the charter school in matters related to education
law. employment law, governance, contracts, compliance, and other areas as neaded.

Interested parties may obtain the Request for Proposal (RFP) by downloading the RFP
packet from: hips //quahanacademy ora. Deadline for submission of all proposals is
no later than Tuesday, November 18, 2025 no later than 4:00 PM CHST. All proposals
must be submitted to the attention of Ms. Ann Margarett Santiago, Chief Executive
Officer, of the Guahan Academy Charter School.

GAGCS, reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, solicit new proposals, waive minor
informalities or irregularities. or award the Independent Contractor whole or in part.

All questions regarding the proposal should be made in writing and directed to Ms
Camarin Flores, Acting Procurement Officer of the Guahan Academy Charter School via
email at procurement@guahanacademy.org. Excepl to the person named above, direct
or Indirect contact with Guahan Academy Charter School, Board of Trustees, or any
person participating in the selection process is prohibited,

fs/ Fa Valencia-Ovalles
Chairwornan, Board of Trustees
Guahan Academy Charler School

U GAND U L AUTHOR
Board of Commissioners Meeting * Tuesday, November 18, 2025 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom

Topic: GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, November 18, 2025 @12PM
Time: Nov 18, 2025 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moreshy
Join Zoom Meeting https://usOéweb.zoom. us/j/8 pwd= il
Meeting ID: 844 8555 0661 » Passcode: 657603
Watch YouTube Live Stream  https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGaKWUO0kOmTOFOLYn48ULag
AGENDA
ROLL CALL
II BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS
lil.  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - October 21, 2025
V. NEW BUSINESS
1. Resolution No. FY2026-002; Resolution Approving the Section Eight Management
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification (Form HUD-52648) for Fiscal Year Ending 2025
2. Resolution No. FY2026-003; Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2026 Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program Utility Allowance Schedule and Additional Allowances for
Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities
3. Resolution No. FY2026-004; Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program Payment Standards
V. OLD BUSINESS
Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025
VI.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Project Updates
VIl.  GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS
Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting - Tuesday, December 16, 2025 @ 12:00 p.m.
Vill. ADJOURNMENT

The complete Board packet may be viewed on the GHURA website at
For more information, please contact Audrey Agtion at 475-1378 and for special accommodatlons,
please contact Chief Planner - Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

@ PUBLIC NOTICE

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Guam Visitors Bureau will hold a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on
Thursday, November 13, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. in GVB's main conference room and by
Teleconference - via Zoom. Anyone desiring to join the virtual meeting may enter
the following link in a browser: https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/890907799842pwd=aeG
Meeting |D: B90 9077 9984, Passcode: visitguam
https://go.opengovauam.com/meetings_list/gvb.

GUAM

VISITORS
BUREAU

FETAISION BISITAN GUARAN

For meeting details, please visit
The Board of Directors herein notifies the public that it will discuss the following:

2nd NOTICE: AGENDA

|. CALL TO ORDER
Il. ROLL CALL
Ill. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (10/23/25)
IV. ACTION BY THE BOARD
V. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
VI. MANAGEMENT REPORT
VIl. REPORT OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES
A. Executive Committee
B. Administration & Government
» FY2026 Purchase Orders, Contracts, IFBs, and RFPs for Board
Review and Disposition by the Board
» GVB RFP 2025-014 Japan Market Consultant
* GVB RFP 2025-019 Insurance Brokerage Services
* Purchase Order No. P26055 Pacific Backflow and Plumbing
C. Destination Management / Visitor Safety & Satisfaction
» Committee Meeting Minutes dated 9/11/25
D. Cultural Heritage & Community Outreach
E. Research
F. Sports & Events
= Sponsorships for Board Review and Disposition by the Board
* Sponsorship Request for Marianas Open 2026
G. Japan
» Committee Meeting Minutes dated 10/28/25
H. Korea
» Committee Meeting Minutes dated 10/28/25
|, Taiwan
J. North America, Pacific, Philippines & New Markets
K. Membership
L. Recovery Committee
VIll. OLD CORPORATION BUSINESS
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
» Anticipated Litigation
X. OTHER BUSINESS
Xl. AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING
XIl. ANNOUNCEMENTS
* Upcoming Board Meetings: 12/11/25, 1/22/26
X, ADJOURNMENT

Information on individ | Is ilable at 2 along with-
other bureau meeting matnrlals Detailed materials, if applicable, will be available on the website one
day before the meeting, Please call 671-646-5278 if you require additional detail about any agenda
Item. Individuals requiring special accommodations or information may contact GVB at 671-646-5278
for assistance.

This advertisement was paid for by the Tourist Attraction Fund.

GUAM VISITORS BUREAU | SETBISION BISITAN GUAHAN ~—
401 Pale San Vitares Road | Tumon, Guam 96913 | (671) 646-5278 | (671) 646-8861 fax A
com | visi com | infoiavisi com GUAM

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewul Authority
Aturidat Ginima' Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahat
117 Bien Vemda Avenue = Smajana, Guam 96910
Phones. (671) 477-9851 » Fax: (671) 300-7565 TTY(671) 472-3701
‘ehsite: www. ghuraorg

LA HIUISING
BRPORTUNITY

Joshua . Tenoria
Lizsitenant Gavernor of Guam

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

RFP GHURA-26-001-CDBG-DR
FOR GRANTS MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
(This ad is paid with HUD Funds)

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority - Community Development Block Grant
Disaster Recovery (GHURA-CDBG-DR) is soliciting proposals from interested and qualified
individuals or firms to provide for Grant Management Software.

RFP announcements are available for view on GHURA-CDBG-DR website:
www.guamedbgdr.org beginning Monday, November 10, 2025.

Interested parties must register on GHURA-CDBG-DR website using the “registration form”link on
the proposal announcement, or in person at GHURAs Main Office in Sinajana, Guam. Registered
vendors will receive access to a downloadable RFP packet file, receive notifications of any changes,
amendments and/or addendums. To obtain a physical copy of the RFP packet, there is a fee of
$25.00 (exact cash amount, money order, or company check) which is non-refundable.
Registration schedule is: Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. ChST with the
exception of Government of Guam holidays.

Any questions regarding the proposal or requirements must be submitted in writing via
email to Antonio C. Camacho, Housing Procurement Administrator, at proc@ghura.org, no
later than Wednesday, November 19, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. Closing for submission of
all proposals is Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 2:00 p.m., ChST.

GHURA-CDBG-DR intends to award a contract on the basis to be best qualified based on the
evaluation factors set forth in the Request for Proposals, and negotiation of compensation
determined to be fair and reasonable. If compensation cannot be agreed upon with the best
qualified offeror, the negotiations will be formally terminated with the selected offeror, If
proposals were submitted by one or more other offerors determined to be qualified,
negotiations may be conducted with such other offeror or offerors, in the order of their
respective qualification and the contract may be awarded to the offeror then as best
qualified if the amount of compensation is determined to be fair and reasonable.

No proposal shall be withdrawn for a period of 40 days subsequent to the opening of RFP
without the prior written consent of GHURA-CDBG-DR.

The contractor must not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
age, disability, or genetic information in employment or the provision of services. There is a
restriction against contractors employing convicted sex offenders from working at
Government of Guam venues. (5 GCA § 5253).

GHURA is an Equal Opportunity Employer

/s/ FERNANDO B. ESTEVES
Deputy Director

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Deputy Director has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers,

N
=h

G202 '01 YIGWIAON 'AVANOW © 1S0d ATIVA NYND



# Home ™3 English ~  All Public Notices  About thi:

Government of Guam

PUBLIC NOTICES Portal

First Notice: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting - > Previous Page > All Notices
11/18/2025 @ 12:00pm ChST

Quick Links: View ALL Notices | Posted Today | Posted This Week | Posted This Month | More Filters...

First Notice: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting -
11/18/2025 @ 12:00pm ChST

ANNOUNCEMENT
& Posted on: 11/12/2025 09:13 AM

B Posted by: Julie Lujan
[] Department(s): GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)

& Division(s):
W Naotice Toplels): EOARD MEETING
22 Types of Notice: & UNCEMENT

& For Audience(s): PUBLIC
* Share this notice

GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 18th, 2025 at 12:00pm ChsT.
This meeting is open to the public and is available via Zoom as well as GHURA's YouTube Live Stream
Channel. Please click on the link below for more information.




standards, and applicable regi

MECHANICAL ENGINEER-Responsible for applying professional engineering knowledge and expertise
to analyzing and implementing mechanical engineering plans; coordinating the installation of HVAC,
plumbing, and renewable energf systems; and ensuring compliance wnhgnmject specifications, ASHRAE
§ regulations. The role includes preparing cost esti i
issues, and supporting testing and commissioning to help ensure projects are completed on fime and
meet quality standards. Must have a B.S. Degree in Mechanical Engineering.
APPLY ATTRI-CON CORPORATION * PO Box 315873, Tamuning, Guam 96931
#188 Castro Ln Harmon Industrial Park, Guam 96913 » 671-646-2178 Office » 671-646-2179 Fax

estimates, resolving design

2] FOR SALE - MANGILAO LOT
Behind FD School Asking: $175,000
. 3,114+ 50. METERS
Water & Power Available
Subdivide to 3 Lots

Contact: 21st Century Realty, LLC - (671)688-6357

USSI NOW HIRING, Electrical/Mechanical
Techs, Utility Grade Solar Techs
Troubleshooting/Maintenance/Repairs
Experience required
Company Benefits Available

671-648-0030, fredridm@ussicorp.com

146 BRI

POST

VEHICLES FOR BID

ISLAND-WIDE HOME DELIVERY

Get the most local print content delivered to
your doorstep daily.

JOB ANNOUNCEMENT JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

MEDICAL SERVICE ENGINEERS: Bachelor's
degree in Electronics & Communications
Engineering, Electrical Engineering (may be
foreign equivalent). 60 months of experience
as an Engineer. Modify and reconfigure
medical equipment to improve compatibility,
functionality, and efficiency in real dlinic
environments. Travel to Saipan and American
Samoa to assist in maintenance when
needed.

Send resume to;
MEDPHARM, INC.
Attn: Human Resources
P.0. Box 11864 Tamuning, GU 96931
Email Address: hr@medpharmusa.net

CLASSIFIEDS 21

SALES DIRECTOR: Bachelor's Degree in
Business Administration (may be foreign
equivalent), 48 months of experience in Hotel
Sales & Marketing. This position is located in
the Sales & Marketing Department of The
Tsubaki Tower. Purpose of this position the
overall management of the Sales Division
with overall management of the sales staff
and the development and solicitation of
business from all markets to ensure the
necessary advance bookings needed for a
successful and profitable hotel operation.

Send resume to:
TNN Guam Inc. dba The Tsubaki Tower
Attn: Angelica Loughlin
241 Gun Beach Road Tumon, GU 96913

Email: lica.loughli ubakitower.

little type

BIG

RESULTS

use the classifieds
whether you're

+ buying

« selling

« hiring

YEAR MAKE MODEL COLOR MILEAGE | BID START | BID END | MINIMUM BID
(subject to change)

2023 NISSAN VERSA SILVER 39,271 11/13/2025 11/19/2025 | $10,300.00

2022 NISSAN SENTRA GRAY 63,174 11/13/2025 11/19/2025 | $10,300.00

2024 MITSUBISHI | OUTLANDER GRAY 15,966 11/13/2025 11/19/2025 | $14,900.00

2023 MITSUBISHI | ECLIPSE CROSS SE S-A | SILVER 16,475 11/13/2025 11/19/2025 | $16,400.00

First Hawaiian Bank.
Member FDIC

BID STARTS NOVEMBER 13, 2025 AND ENDS NOVEMBER 19, 2025.
BIDS ARE DUE AT 4:00PM ON THE LAST DAY.
VEHICLES WILL BE SOLD AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES. VEHICLES WILL BE SOLD TO THE HIGHEST
BIDDER. FINANCING AVAILABLE, SUBJECTTO CREDIT APPROVAL.

For more information or to obtain a bid form,
please contact us at (671) 475-7933 or

email: llections@fhb.com.

Jawueline Taitano Terlaje

LAW OFFICE OF JACQUELINE TAITANO TERLAJE, P.C.
284 W. Chalan Santo Papa

Hagétda, Guam 96910

Telephone: 671.648.9001

Facsimile; 671.648.9002

Email: info@terlajelaw.com

INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATES OF
JUAN QUICHOCHO CRUZ and DOLORES
PANGELINAN CRUZ,
Decedents.

PROBATE CASE NO. PR0O173-25
NOTICE OF HEARING
THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW.YOU ARENOT REQUIRED
TOAPPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Gregorio W.
Pangelinan has filed a Verified Petition for Letters of
Administration.

2. A hearing on the petition will be heard on
Wednesday, November 26, 2025, at 11:20a.m.,
before the Hon. Judge Elyze M. Iriarte,

3. Toattend or to partidpate in the hearing, you may
appear in person at the Guam Judicial Center, appear
remotely at https://quamcourts-org.zoom.us and enter
Meeting ID: 864 4387 2213 and Passcode: JEM); or call
into the courtroom at671-300-6703 at the designated
hearing time. For connectivity issues, you may contact
Jannette Samson at (671) 4750141 or email
Jsamson@guamcourts.gov.

DATED: 23 0CT 2025
JANICE CAMACHO-PEREZ
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam

By: /s/ Alice B. Mendoza
Courtroom/Chamber Clerk

Join Zoom Meetin

Il.  BOARD MEETING PUBLICANNOUNCEMENTS

IV.  NEW BUSINESS

V. OLD BUSINESS

VI.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Project Updates
VIl. GENERALDISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS

Viil. ADJOURNMENT

THE GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
Board of Commissioners Meeting * Tuesday, November 18, 2025 at 12:00 PM.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom

Topic: GHURA BoC Meeting, Tuesday, November 18, 2025 @12PM
Time: Nov 18, 2025 12:00 PM Guam, Port Moresby

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/84485550661 2pwd =a39241yShAdgkjlalo4JADYUGahnz.1

Meeting ID: 844 8555 06671 * Passcode: 657603

Watch YouTube Live Stream  https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGgKWUOkOmTOFOLYn48ULag
AGENDA:

. ROLLCALL

Ill.  APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES - October 21, 2025

1. Resolution No. FY2026-002; Resolution Approving the Section Eight Management
Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification (Form HUD-52648) for Fiscal Year Ending 2025

2. Resolution No. FY2026-003; Resolution Approving the Fiscal Year 2026 Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program Utility Allowance Schedule and Additional Allowances for
Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities

3. Resolution No. FY2026-004; Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2026 Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Program Payment Standards

Summary of Executive Director, Board Evaluation for CY2025

Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting - Tuesday, December 16, 2025 @ 12:00 p.m.

The complete Board packet may be viewed on the GHURA website at www.ghura.org.
For more information, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 and for special accommodations,
please contact Chief Planner - Designated Section 504 / ADA Coordinator at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

This advertisement was paid for by GHURA.

BROOKS CONCEPCION LAW, P.C.
247 Martyr Stieet, Ste. 107
HagétAa, Guam 96910
(671)472-6848 = (671)477-5790
Attorneys for Petitioner
INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
INTHE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF
MANUEL PAULINO PABLO and MARIA
CRISOSTOMO PABLO,
Decedents.
PROBATE CASE NO. PR0158-25
NOTICE OF HEARING
THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Jacqueline M.
Crisostomo Pablo has filed a Petition for Letters of
Administration.

2. A hearing on the petition will be heard on
Wednesday, November 26, 2025, at 10:20
a.m., before the Hon. Judge Elyze M. Iriarte.
3.To attend or to participate in the hearing, you
may appear in person at the Guam Judicial Center,
appear remotely at hitps://guamcouirs-org.zoom.us
and enter Meeting ID: 864 4387 2213 and
Passcode: JEMI, or call into the courtroom at
671-300-6703 at the designated hearing time. For
connectivity issues, you may contact Jannette
Samson at (671) 47501417 or email
jsamson@guamcourts.gov.
DATED: 8 OCT 2025

JANICE M. CAMACHO-PEREZ
Clerk of Court, Superior Court of Guam

s v a
Courtroom/Chamber Clerk

BROOKS CONCEPCION LAW, P.C.
247 Martyr Street, Ste, 101

Hagatna, Guam 96910

(671)472-6848 = (671)477-5790

Attorneys for Petitioner

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
INTHE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF:
JUAN CEPEDA BLAS,
Deceased.

PROBATE CASE NO. PR0215-23

NOTICE OF HEARING ON RETURN OF
SALE OF REAL PROPERTIES AND PETITION
FOR ORDER CONFIRMING SALE

THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU ARE NOT
REQUIRED TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS YOU DESIRE.

Notice is hereby given that Petitioner and have filed
herein his Retum of Sale of Real Propertiesand Petition
for Order Confirming Sale of Estate Properties, that on
NOV 25 2025 at 11:00 a.m. in the Courtroom of the
Honorable Arthur R. Barcinas, Honorable Judge,
Superior Court of Guam, 120 W. O'Brien Drive,
Hagatna, Guam, has been set for a hearing of said
Petition, and that all persons interested are hereby
notified to appear at the time and place set for said
hearing and to show cause if any they have why the
Petition should not be granted.

Reference is hereby made to said Petition for further
particulars.

Dated this 17th day of Oct,, 2025

BROOKS CONCEPCION LAW, F.C.

By: /s/Terrence M. Brooks, Esg,

6207 ‘91 YIGINIAON ‘AVANNS » 1S0d ATIVA NVYND



3 English ¥ All Public Notices  Aboutthis Portal  NEW! Procurement Notices  Contactinfo  Share  Subscribe  Guamgov @
Government of Guam
PUBLIC NOTICES Portal

2 Afternoo Friday, N

| Quick Links: View ALL Notices | Posted Today | Posted This Week | Posted This Month | More Filters...

Use these quick filters to narrow your search.

Department(s): Division(s): Notice Topic(s):

[iseccnsaomeit = | [Smoscemn ] [iomoen | CRTIED -2ocs0

| Notices Posted Today @ HIDE

SECOND NOTICE: GHURA Board of Commissioners Meeting -
11/18/2025 @ 12:00pm ChST

ANNOUNCEMENT

2 Posted on: 11/14/202501.02 PM

& Posted by: jute Lujan

[J Department(s): GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA)

= Division(s):
GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY (GHURA) - GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
(GHURA)

» Notice Topic{sk BOARD MEETING

22 Types of Notice: ANNOUNCEMENT

o For Audience(s): FLELIC

#* Share this notice

O
5

&
D4 1g0n il

VIEW MORE DETAILS




GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671) 477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671) 472-3701 EGUAL HOUZSIHG
Website: www.ghura.org OFFORTUHITY
November 13, 2025
MEMORANDUM
TO: GHURA Board of Commissioners
VIA: Elizabeth Napoli, Executive Director
Fernando Esteves, Deputy Director
FROM: Nicole R. Alejandro, Section 8 Administrator

SUBJECT: 2025 SEMAP CERTIFICATION

Please find attached, the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Resolution and Certification
form for your review and approval (see attachments A and B). The Certification form (HUD-52648; Attachment
#1) affirms GHURA’s annual self-assessment of key areas of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program
for the fiscal year ending 2025 per the fifteen indicators in accordance with 24 CFR 985. Although the form
HUD-52648 reflects 15 indicators that includes an addendum for de-concentration bonus point, indicators 7 and
15 are not applicable to Guam due to these indicators are relevant for metropolitan areas only. A summary of
each indicator and the self-assessment results is attached (see Attachment #2).

As you may know, the Section 8 Management Assessment Program is a HUD tool used to evaluate each PHA's
operations and performance of the Section 8 tenant-based voucher program. The SEMAP consists of fifteen
indicators that are directly tied to the administration of the vouchers, which HUD uses to (1) confirm each PHA's
SEMARP profile; (2) evaluate the challenges faced by each agency; (3) identify low and high performing
agencies; and (4) ultimately help the housing agency improve areas of weaknesses. As per regulations, the PHA
must self-assess their performance for indicators 1 through 8 and validate its process by electronically
submitting form HUD-52648 within 60 days after the end of the PHA's fiscal year and after Board approval.
Indicators 9 through 15 are validated by HUD through GHURA's monthly submission of HUD-50058 forms. HUD
provides the results of the monthly submissions through an ad hoc report from the PIH Information Center (PIC)
system. These results are also included with the summary for each indicator in Attachment #2.

The fiscal year ending 2025 self-assessment results reflect that GHURA’s administration and performance of the
Section 8 tenant-based voucher program are within compliance with 24 CFR Parts 5, 982 and 985. Although the
self-assessment is required at the end of each fiscal year, GHURA's has performed quality control reviews
quarterly rather that at the end of the fiscal year. The quarterly assessment of each indicator helps detect,
identify, resolve, and document deficiencies found in each review. The maximum possible points that GHURA
may earn is 140 points. Therefore, self-assessments and HUD’s Multifamily Tenant Characteristics System
(MTCS) reporting are showing that GHURA is performing well by a scoring above 95 percent in each indicator;
therefore, possibly earning an overall score of 140 points. Should you have any questions regarding the self-
assessment or the certification, please do not hesitate to consult me. Thank you.

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

Board Meetin g of Nov emb(‘é?rdfg:)r%fsomacted at the above address and telephone numbers. PAGE 1 of 63


http://www.ghura.org/

L# LINJINHOVLLY



i U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2577-0215
section 8 Management Assessment and Urban Development (exp. 12/31/2026)

Program (SEMAP) Offi ce of Public and Indian Housing
Certification

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 12 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may
not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

This collection of information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing Agency (PHA) administering a Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program to submit an annual SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year. The information from the PHA concerns the
performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously deficient performance. HUD uses the information and other data
to assess PHA management capabilities and deficiencies, and to assign an overall performance rating to the PHA. Responses are mandatory and the
information collected does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Instructions Respond to this certification form using the PHA's actual data for the fiscal year just ended.
PHA Name For PHA FY Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) Submission Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 09/30/2025 11/30/2025

Check here if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards Q

Indicators 1 - 7 will not be rated if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards and its Section 8 programs are not audited
for compliance with regulations by an independent auditor. A PHA that expends less than $300,000 in Federal awards in a year must still
complete the certification for these indicators.

Performance Indicators

1. Selection from the Waiting List. (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 982.204(a))
(a) The PHA has written policies in its administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list.

PHA Response Yes [ [ | No [ |

(b) The PHA's quality control samples of applicants reaching the top of the waiting list and of admissions show that at least 98% of the families in the
samples were selected from the waiting list for admission in accordance with the PHA's policies and met the selection criteria that determined their places
on the waiting list and their order of selection.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

2. Reasonable Rent. (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54(d)(15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507)
(a) The PHA has and implements a reasonable written method to determine and document for each unit leased that the rent to owner is reasonable based
on current rents for comparable unassisted units (i) at the time of initial leasing, (ii) before any increase in the rent to owner, and (iii) at the HAP contract
anniversary if there is a 5 percent decrease in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the HAP contract anniversary. The PHA's method takes into
consideration the location, size, type, quality, and age of the program unit and of similar unassisted units, and any amenities, housing services,
maintenance or utilities provided by the owners.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

(b) The PHA's quality control sample of tenant files for which a determination of reasonable rent was required shows that the PHA followed its written
method to determine reasonable rent and documented its determination that the rent to owner is reasonable as required for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 98% of units sampled |:| 80 to 97% of units sampled |:| Less than 80% of units sampled

3. Determination of Adjusted Income. (24 CFR part 5, subpart F and 24 CFR 982.516)
The PHA's quality control sample of tenant files shows that at the time of admission and reexamination, the PHA properly obtained third party verification
of adjusted income or documented why third party verification was not available; used the verified information in determining adjusted income; properly
attributed allowances for expenses; and, where the family is responsible for utilities under the lease, the PHA used the appropriate utility allowances for
the unit leased in determining the gross rent for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 90% of files sampled |:| 80 to 89% of files sampled |:| Less than 80% of files sampled

4. Utility Allowance Schedule. (24 CFR 982.517)
The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility allowance schedule. The PHA reviewed utility rate data that it obtained within the last 12 months, and adjusted
its utility allowance schedule if there has been a change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised.

PHA Response Yes | J | No [ |

5. HQS Quality Control Inspections. (24 CFR 982.405(b))
A PHA supervisor (or other qualified person) reinspected a sample of units during the PHA fiscal year, which met the minimum sample size required by
HUD (see 24 CFR 985.2), for quality control of HQS inspections. The PHA supervisor's reinspected sample was drawn from recently completed HQS
inspections and represents a cross section of neighborhoods and the work of a cross section of inspectors.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

6. HQS Enforcement. (24 CFR 982.404)
The PHA's quality control sample of case files with failed HQS inspections shows that, for all cases sampled, any cited life-threatening HQS deficiencies
were corrected within 24 hours from the inspection and, all other cited HQS deficiencies were corrected within no more than 30 calendar days from the
inspection or any PHA-approved extension, or, if HQS deficiencies were not corrected within the required time frame, the PHA stopped housing assistance
payments beginning no later than the first of the month following the correction period, or took prompt and vigorous action to enforce the family obligations
for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 98% of cases sampled |:| Less than 98% of cases sampled

) . form HUD-52648 (01/2024)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 1 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 3 of 63



7. Expanding Housing Opportunities. (24 CFR 982.54(d)(5), 982.153(b)(3) and (b)(4), 982.301(a) and 983.301(b)(4) and (b)(12)).
Applies only to PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas.
Check here if not applicable @
(a) The PHA has a written policy to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of poverty or minority concentration which clearly delineates
areas in its jurisdiction that the PHA considers areas of poverty or minority concentration, and which includes actions the PHA will take to encourage
owner participation.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
(b) The PHA has documentation that shows that it took actions indicated in its written policy to encourage patrticipation by owners outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
(c) The PHA has prepared maps that show various areas, both within and neighboring its jurisdiction, with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration; the PHA has assembled information about job opportunities, schools and services in these areas; and the PHA uses the maps
and related information when briefing voucher holders.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
(d) The PHA's information packet for voucher holders contains either a list of owners who are willing to lease, or properties available for lease, under
the voucher program, or a list of other organizations that will help families find units and the list includes properties or organizations that operate outside
areas of poverty or minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
(e) The PHA's information packet includes an explanation of how portability works and includes a list of neighboring PHAs with the name, address and
telephone number of a portability contact person at each.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
(f) The PHA has analyzed whether voucher holders have experienced difficulties in finding housing outside areas of poverty or minority concentration
and, where such difficulties were found, the PHA has considered whether it is appropriate to seek approval of exception payment standard amounts in
any part of its jurisdiction and has sought HUD approval when necessary.
PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|
8. Payment Standards. The PHA has adopted payment standards schedule(s) in accordance with § 982.503.
PHA Response Yes | [ | No [ |
Enter FMRs and payment standards (PS)
0-BRFMR __ $1.222 1-BR FMR _ $1.345 2-BRFMR _ $1.765 3-BRFMR _$2:473 4-BRFMR _ $2.964
PS $1,344 PS $1,479 PS $1,941 PS $2,720 PS $3,260
If the PHA has jurisdiction in more than one FMR area, and/or if the PHA has established separate payment standards for a PHA-designated
part of an FMR area, attach similar FMR and payment standard comparisons for each FMR area and designated area.
9. Annual Reexaminations. The PHA completes a reexamination for each participating family at least every 12 months. (24 CFR 982.516)
PHA Response Yes | O | No | |
10.  Correct Tenant Rent Calculations. The PHA correctly calculates tenant rent in the rental certificate program and the family rent to owner in the rental
voucher program. (24 CFR 982, Subpart K)
PHA Response Yes E No |:|
11. Initial HQS Inspections. Newly leased units pass HQS inspection within the time period required. This includes both initial and turnover inspections for
the PBV program. (24 CFR 982.305; 983.103(b)-(d)).
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
12 Periodic HQS Inspections. The PHA has met its periodic inspection requirement for its units under contract (982.405 and 983.103(e)).
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
13. Lease-Up. The PHA executes housing assistance contracts for the PHA's number of baseline voucher units, or expends its annual allocated budget authority.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
14a. Family Self-Sufficiency Enrollment. The PHA has enrolled families in FSS as required. (24 CFR 984.105)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable @
PHA Response
a. Number of mandatory FSS slots (Count units funded under the FY 1992 FSS incentive awards and in FY 1993 and later
through 10/20/1998. Exclude units funded in connection with Section 8 and Section 23 project-based contract
terminations; public housing demolition, disposition and replacement; HUD multifamily property sales; prepaid or
terminated mortgages under section 236 or section 221(d)(3); and Section 8 renewal funding. Subtract the number of 114
families that successfully completed their contracts on or after 10/21/1998.)
or, Number of mandatory FSS slots under HUD-approved exception |:|
. . form HUD-52648 (01/2024)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 2 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 4 of 63


H53597
Cross-out



b. Number of FSS families currently enrolled 102

c. Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families currently enrolled in your FSS program, but who
have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

L

Percent of FSS slots filled (b + ¢ divided by a) 90.00

14b. Percent of FSS Participants with Escrow Account Balances. The PHA has made progress in supporting family self-sufficiency as measured by the
percent of currently enrolled FSS families with escrow account balances. (24 CFR 984.305)
Applies only to PHASs required to administer an FSS program .

Check here if not applicable |:|

PHA Response Yes @ No |:| 63%

Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families with FSS escrow accounts currently enrolled in your
FSS program, but who have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

Deconcentration Bonus Indicator (Optional and only for PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas).

The PHA is submitting with this certification data which show that:

(2) Half or more of all Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHAFY;

2) The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area during the last PHA FY
is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHA FY;

or

(3)  The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area over the last two
PHA FYs is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the
end of the second to last PHA FY.

PHA Response Yes |:| No @ If yes, attach completed deconcentration bonus indicator addendum.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that, to the best of my knowledge, the above responses are true and correct for the PHA fiscal year indicated above. |
also certify that, to my present knowledge, there is not evidence to indicate seriously deficient performance that casts doubt on the PHA’s capacity to administer
Section 8 rental assistance in accordance with Federal law and regulations.

Warning: Anyone who knowingly submits a false claim or makes a false statement is subject to criminal and/or civil penalties, including confinement for up to
5 years, fines, and civil and administrative penalties. (18 U.S.C. §§ 287, 1001, 1010, 1012, 1014; 31 U.S.C. §3729, 3802).

Executive Director, signature Chairperson, Board of Commissioners, signature
Elizabeth F. Napoli. Executive Director John J. Rivera, Chairman
Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

The PHA may include with its SEMAP certification any information bearing on the accuracy or completeness of the information used by the PHA in providing its
certification.

) . form HUD-52648 (01/2024)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 3 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 5 of 63



SEMAP Certification - Addendum for Reporting Data for Deconcentration Bonus Indicator

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

PHA Name

Principal Operating Area of PHA
(The geographic entity for which the Census tabulates data)

Special Instructions for State or regional PHAs. Complete a copy of this addendum for each metropolitan area or portion of a metropolitan area (i.e., principal
operating areas) where the PHA has assisted 20 or more Section 8 families with children in the last completed PHA FY. HUD will rate the areas separately
and the separate ratings will then be weighted by the number of assisted families with children in each area and averaged to determine bonus points.

2020 Census Poverty Rate of Principal Operating Area

Criteria to Obtain Deconcentration Indicator Bonus Points
To qualify for bonus points, a PHA must complete the requested information and answer yes for only one of the 3 criteria below. However,
State and regional PHAs must always complete line 1) b for each metropolitan principal operating area.

1) a. Number of Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA
FY who live in low poverty census tracts. A low poverty census tract is a tract with a poverty rate at or below the overall
poverty rate for the principal operating area of the PHA, or at or below 10% whichever is greater.

b. Total Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA FY.

c. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last PHA FY (line a divided by line b).

Is line ¢ 50% or more? Yes |:| No |:|

2) a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last completed PHA FY.

b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last completed PHA FY.
c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last completed PHA FY.

d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last PHA fiscal
year (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes | | No [ |

3) a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the second to last completed PHA FY.

b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last two completed PHA FYs.
c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last two completed PHA FYs.

d. Percentof all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts over the last two completed
PHA FYs (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes | | No [ |

If one of the 3 criteria above is met, the PHA may be eligible for 5 bonus points.

See instructions above concerning bonus points for State and regional PHAs.

) . form HUD-52648 (01/2024)
Previous edition is obsolete ref. 24 CFR Part 985

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 6 of 63



¢# AINJWNHOVLLY



¥ jo T a8ed

"(900-G20Z A4 "sey)

GZOZAD 40} 202 ‘v JoquianoN
pajepdn sem a|npayos
8ouemo|ly Aljnn eyl "SeA

‘Allenuue aosuemoy|e
Aymn sy pajepdn YHNHO ‘SOA

ON Jo S8
L1G°286 44D ¥ Yyim aoueplodoe

Ul 9|Npayos aduemojie Ajjn
a)ep-0}-dn ue sulejulew YHd @yl

o;o@

(uoneoyua2-j|as)
9|NPaYIS 9oueMO||Y
AN y# Joyesipu)

‘Aod1100
paw.oLiad a1em swooul paisnipe
ay) 1ey} paulwlalep pue pajdwes

Ajwopues alam sajiy 09 ‘saly

L€1°C JO %.6 Yeu) pamoys ojdwes
MmalAal |04juod Ajljenb ay] "saA

*Aj1081100 BUOP B18M BWOooUl
paisnipe Jo uoneulw.la)ep
pamoys pajdwes asouy}

4O %/6 09 pajdwes YHNHO ‘Z¢
s| 9zi1s a|dwes gNH paJlinbal ay)
‘LeL‘z Jo azi1s sjdwes e Jo IO

0= %08 uey) ssa7 e
Gl= psjdwes %@E8-08 °
sjuiod gz=pajdwes 9,06
‘paulwIa}ap pue paljlIon
Aj1981109 sI swooul paisnipe
18y} smoys ajdwes |o13u0d Ajjend

0
10 ‘Gl og

(uonesyua2-j|as)
awooul

paisnipy Jo uoneuiwliale
‘C# Jojedipu|

'G86 d4D ¥¢ pue L0G'¢86 H4D ¢
Y)IM 80UBPIOJO. Ul 8|qeuosSeal ale

Jual panosdde jo Jusotad g ueyy
aJow ey} 108}481 M3BIASI |04JU0D
Ajjenb ayj pue (g J81deyo) ue|d
ulwpy s,YHd @y} ut Ao1jod uspm
e (1) e 1ey) powliIuOD MaIASl
[013u0d AJjenb s \yHNHO "S9A

‘POMO| [0}

Aj@1eanooe alem Aoljod

pue poyjow d|qeuoseal

JUaJ 8y} Jeyl pamoys
pajdwes %86 ey} 810\ (q)

‘9|qeuoseal aJe sjual

Bumjse JI suiwislap o0 Aaijod

uonjeluswa|dwi pue poylaw
USHLIM B sey YHd ‘SBA (e)

(pasinbal uoneoiad
-J|8s) 0= %08 uey} sso e
Sl=%.6-08
sjuiod 0Z= %86 *
‘padinbal se
poyjew ssaus|geuoseal Jual
S} SMOJ|0} YHd ey} pemoys
ajdwes jonuo0o Aueny (q)
*Ao1j0d ssaus|qeuoseal
JuaJ sjuswa|dw
pue poyjew usjum sey vHd (e)

0
ogl E

(uoneoyua-j|as)
jusy
a|geuoseay :Z# Jojeoipu|

*Ao1j0d 01 Buipiodoe pawiopad
alam welbold g uoioas ay} ojul
Sal|lwe} JO UOISSIWPE pUB UO1}09|9s
1By} POMOUS M3IASI |0J}U0D

Ayjenb ay () (1 4e)deyo) ueld
ulwpy S,YHd @y} ui si weiboud

8y} Ojul papiwpe pue pajos|as

aq 0] aJe sal|iwe} moy jo Aoljod
usiium e (1) 18y} pawIBUOD MBIAS
[023u0d AJllenb s \YHNHO “S9A

*Ao110d yum aoueploooe
Ul 9pew aJam
uolssiwpe pue uondses (z)
*Apoaai0o weuboud
8y} Ojul papiwpe %001
pue Buidwes paainbai
9z ‘po1os|as Ajoallod aiam
%001 pamoys bBuidwes
paJinbai $Z 8y} M By}
woJy pajos|es a1em 619 (1) ()
ue|d aAljesiuiupy
g8 uonoag ayy ul Aoljod
USjLIM e sey SVHNHO ‘SaA (e)

ON JO SaA
18] Buniem ay} wol) pajos|as
A}081100 a1am saljiwe} JO %386
1se9| 18 smoys [02juod Alenp (q)
1s!| Buniem
Jo} Korjod usnum e sey YHd (e)

o_o@

(uoneoyua-j|as)
"1s1| Buniem sy wouy
UoI}09|9g : L # Jojedlipu|

pauleg sjuiod [ejol
¢13IN SQYVANVYLS SYM

AYVINANS M3IATY 00

VIRIILIED ONILVY

S.1NIOd

dOLVIIANI

(z# wswyoeny)

SL HONOUHL | SUOLVIIANI ¥0d4d AUVINIANNS NOLLVIILAILYAD
(dVINTS) NVID0Ud LNINSSISSY LNIWNIADVNVIN 8 NOILIIS 5202

PAGE 8 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



¥ Jo g a8¢ed

"aNpJoAo Yjuow
-Z 9JaM suoljeuIWEeXs-8) [enuue

"anNpJano syjuow
OM] 2J9M SUOIJeUIWIEXS-3l JO %G
uey} Jama - ‘syjuow z| Alons
1se9| 1e Ajlwey Bunedionied
yoes 10} uoljeulwexaal |[enuue

ON Jo SaA
‘Syjuow g
A1ans 1seg| 1e Ajlwey Bunedionied
yoea .10} uoljeulwexaal

(uonesiy)aa2-4|9s)
uoljeuiwexa

10 Judolad | uey) Joma- *SAA | JO %86 Pa1S|dwod YHNHD ‘SOA e pajojdwod yYHd @yl | 040G E -9y |enuUUY :6# Jo1eoaipu|
‘sjuedioied
HSVA PUE SuOiepowwodoe
a|geuoseal 1o} %0z 1 ON JO SaA
pue “HINd 941 JO % 0L L 1B usamiaq "%0L 1 0} 06 Usamjaq }8s 8q jshwl
19S aJam spJlepuels JuswAied %0l 1 PUB %06 spJepue)s JuswAed "uonaipsunl
pue [(v)200-GZ0ZAd soy] US9M}a( }8S aI9M Splepue)s VHd 8y} ul eale Y\ ] yoes
GZOZAD J0) $20Z ‘01 Jequedeq swAed ay] "azis yun Jo} 8zi1s yun Ag weiboud Jjayonoa (uoneayiao-41as)
uo pajepdn sem spiepuels Aq pJepuejs juswAed juaiind ay} Joj spJepue)s juawhed splepue}s
uswAed s,YHNHO "S9A e pajdope sey YHNHD ‘SOA Jua.no paydope sey YHd @l 0 Jo m JswAed :g# Jojeoipu|
(Ajuo seale sonunuoddo BuisnoH
sjuiod ON V/N weno o} 9jqesijdde JoN | oJjow Jo)) wens) 0} s|qedldde JoN E og Buipuedxg /# Joyeoaipu|

v0¥'¢86 J40

$Z Ylm 80UBpIOIOE Ul UOIJeUIW.S)
JOBIUOD dVH 8y} IO psjeqe
‘uonoadsul passed pue uonoadsul
-aJ B Ul pajnsal pue pajdwes alom
SHun pajie} JO %86 1ey} pamoys
MBIABJ [043U0D AJjlEenD) "SBA

v0¥'¢86 d40 ¥¢
UlIM 80UBPIODO. Ul PaJRUILLIS)

10 pajege ‘pajoaliod aIoM
S8I0UBIIBP ||B Jeyl pamoys
¢/¥ 10 9zIs g|dwes e Jo Ino

suonoadsul pajie} 8z Jo %001

0= %86 uey) sse7 e
0lL=pajdwes %96 e
70¥'¢86 44D ¥¢ Ulim aduepiodoe
Ul pa108.I00 8lam Saloualolep
|le 1ey) pemoys suoloadsul
SOH pajie} Jo |oiuod Ajenp

oLoE

(uoneoyed-j|os)
JuswiaalIojud
SOH :9# Jojedipu|

"(9)s0v°Z86
H4D 2 yum sdueplodoe ul azis

a|dwes palinbai ay} sI 0¢ alaym
suonoadsul 1] pajdwes Ajwopuel
J0)08dsul paijiienb y "saA

“Aa1j0d

0} Buiplioooe pawiopad sem pue
‘uonjoadsul-al [eniul Jo syjuow

€ Ulyym suopoadsul SOH
pale|dwod 06| 4O suonoadsul
y¥1 1o s|dwes e pajoadsulal
Jojoadsul paljiienb e ‘sap

ON 10 S9A
¢'G86 HdD ¢ PUe G0'C86

49 $Z yum aoueplodde ul SOH
10 [023u0d Ajljenb Joy syun ajdwes

pajoadsul-aJ (uosiad payjijenb
J8yjo Jo) Josiniedns WYHd

oho@

(uoneoyua2-j|as)
suonoadsu| |0Jjuo)
Ayenp spiepuess Aylenp
BuisnoH :G# J01ea1pu|

pauieg sjuiod [ejol
¢13IN SQUVANVYLS SYM

AUYVINANS M3IATY 00

VIRIALI™ED ONILVY

S.1NIOd

JOLVIIANI

(dVINTS) NVID0Ud LNINSSISSY LNIWNIADVNVIN 8 NOILIIS 5202

SL HONOUHL | SUOLVIIANI ¥0d4d AUVINIANNS NOLLVIILAILYAD

(z# wswyoeny)

PAGE 9 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



¥ Jo € a8¢ed

‘@ouejeq M0Jose mue

9ABY %€E9 PUE SSA OJUl Pa|j0IUD
ale saljiwe} %06 UBY) 810\ "SOA

saduejeq MoJosa
aAeY Sal|lWe) JO %Eg e
(%06)
paojjoiud saljlwe) ZoL e
sjo|s Alojepuew ¢ e
yuim welboid SS4 s, YHNHO
SMOUS uoIssiwgns Jld A|YIuop

sjuiod g=9ouejeq
MOIDS3 UHM d10W IO %0E
pue pajjo.iua ai0W 10 %08
"SJUNOJOE MOIDSS YIIM Salfie)
10 Jaquinu pue s)o|s Alojepuew
Jo abejusoiad uo paseq
sal|iwey Paj|olud Sey YHd 9yl

0o

€'s ‘s oy

£G=pajenpeln
/91 = (weibousd

ay) Jo uondaoui aouls)
sjo|s Alojepuew s \yHNHO
;90N

(SS4) Aousioyns
-J19S Allwed | # Jojeolpy

"Jeak

|eosly 8y} o} papuadxa usaq aAey
spuny Ajloyine jo6pnq pajeoo|e
[enuue Jo 9% 00| pue :(sulaseq)
9%G6 S UoNeZI[IIN JBYINOA
VHNHO ‘G202 189qWanoN JO sy

"JeaA Jepus|ed

ay) Buninp pspuadxa Ajuoyine
196png pajeoo)e Jo usoiad ay)
Aq paulwialep si ajel dn ases)
[euly 8y JeaA Jepusjed sy} Jo
pus ayj je painseasw si sjeJ dn
8sea| asneoaq WeisAs Did ay)
ul ejqejieAe si ejep Jua.Lind oN

syuiod 0= 9,66 UBY) SSO7 e
syulod G| = %/6 0} %G6 ®
sjuiod gz= papuadxa 9,86
‘papuadxa sJejjop ybnouy}
uoljezijin siojuow HN4 Ajuoyine
196pnq pajeosoje |enuue
S} spuadxa JO ‘S}iun JaYonoA
aulj@seq Jo Jaquinu sYHd
8y} JO} S)OBJIUOD BoUE]SISSe
Buisnoy sanoexa YHd 9yl

0
lo ‘Gl E

(Bunuodal

elep SOLIN/Old VHd)
dn-aseoT ¢ L# lo1eaipu|

‘Alowiy pawopad
alom suonoadsul SOH "SOA

"8NPJaA0 syjuow Z si uonoadsul

SOH [enuuy JO %86 1eu}
pamoys uoissiwgns Jid Alyiuop

ON JO SaA
‘palinbal se 10eJjuod Japun
Jun yoes syoadsul YHd @yl

040°s oy

(eyep

papodas SOLN/OId VHd)
suonoadsu|] SOH
Buinuiuoy :ZL# Joyeaipu|

"JOBJJUOD JYH pUe ases| ay} Jo
Buluuibaq sy} a1048q SOH passed

"JOBJJUOD dVH pue

ases| pajsISSe ay) Jo ajep ay}
1o Buluuibaq ay) aJ10j8q pessed
s}Hun joeJsu09-aid JO %66 1Byl

ON JO SBA
"JOBJJUOD d\YH pue ases| pajsisse
ay) Jo a1ep bBuluuibaq ay} alojeq
uonoadsul SHH passed jyun

(erep
pauodal SO1IN/OId YHJ)
suonoadsu| SHH 10eJjuod

Hun pajoadsul JO %00] "SBA | pamoys uoissiwgns Did Alyluopy | pases] Aimau yoe3 %001 O} %86 0 1o m -ald | L# Joyeoipu|
0=Ajj0a4100Ul paje[nojes
juaolad z uey} IO e
G= A}0a1100ul paje|nojed
Juaolad Z uey) ssa e
‘weiboud Jayonoa |ejual (erep
‘salouedalosip ‘Aouedalosip ay} Japun paje|nojed Ajjoaliooul pauodal SO1NDId VH)
uolje|NJJeD Jual OU 8lom aJay} uolje|NdJBd Judl OU PAaMOYS S| 8leys jueus} pue jual uolje|noje) juay jueus |
‘wodas SO 1IN ANH Jed sy saA uoissiwgns Did Alyiuop Jueus} Jo ss9| Jo Juddlad (Z) om | 0 Jo m 1091100 QL # Jo}edIpu|
pauie3 sjuiod |ejol
¢13IN SQUYVANVYLS SYM |  AMVINIANNS M3IATY 00 VId3ALIdD 9NILYY | SLNIOd dOLVIIANI

(z# wswyoeny)

SL HONOUHL | SUOLVIIANI ¥0d4d AUVINIANNS NOLLVIILAILYAD
(dVINTS) NVID0Ud LNINSSISSY LNIWNIADVNVIN 8 NOILIIS 5202

PAGE 10 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



¥ jo 7 98ed

'SwaSAs (Wa1sAS sanstia1oeley) ueua | Ajlweliynia) SOLIN
pue (423ud) uoizewJoju] SuisnoH uelpu| pue d1qnd) Jid @Y1 Y8noayz vHd ayi Aq paniwgns eiep uo paseq uolzewJoul sasn dnH ‘ST YysSnoayi ot
SJ01e2Ipu| JO “aedA |edsly s,\YHd dY3} JO pud ay3 Ja)je sAep 09 Ajjea1uoa1a9]9 Hwgns pue g Y3nouayy T s101edipu] A}i3ia3-49s Isnw YHd 9yl 910N

(weno i0j sjulod ajqissod) o)

ovl

S1NIOd
3141SSO0d 1TvV10l

sjuiod oN v/N

wens o} 9|geoljdde J0N

wens o} s|geoljdde J0N

@_om

(Ajuo seale ueyjodosow
0} a|qeoljdde) Jojeaipu|
snuog uoI}eJuUSdUO0D
-9Q :Gl# J0jedipy|

sjuiod p=90ue|Eq

MOIOSD U}IM % 0E UBY) SS9
pue paj|oJud %09 UBY} SSB7 e

sjulod ¢=aouejeq

MOJOSD YIIM 9%0E Uey)
$S9| pue pI||0Iud %0L.L- %09

sjulod G= aouejeq

MOJOSD U}IM BIOW JO %0
pue pa||oJud %09 Uey} SSo7 e

sjuiod G= aduejeq

MOIOSD U}JIM % 0¢ UBY} SS9
pue paJ|0Jud 8I0W IO %08

sjulod g= aouejeq

MOJOSD U}IM BIOW JO %0
pue pa|jolud %0.L- %09

(erep
pauodal SO1IN/Old YHJ)

‘6 Aq s)0[s

Alojepuew Jno pasealoul
Uolym anH o3 papiaoid
JoU sem ejep SSH
Jusynsul ‘€20ZAd Ul

SL HONOUHL | SUOLVIIANI ¥0d4d AUVINIANNS NOLLVIILAILYAD
(dVINTS) NVID0Ud LNINSSISSY LNIWNIADVNVIN 8 NOILIIS 5202

(z# wswyoeny)

PAGE 11 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



Moved by:

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. FY2026-002

Seconded by

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT
PROGRAM (SEMAP) CERTIFICATION (FORM HUD-52648) FOR FISCAL YEAR
ENDING 2025

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED

The Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) is a management tool
developed and designed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development for the purpose of identifying and assessing the Public Housing
Agency’s (PHA) performance, management capability, and to assist in the
improvement of the PHA’s program operations; and

24 CFR 985.10(a) of the Code of Federal Regulations requires PHA to submit the
Section 8 Management Assessment Program Certification form within 60 days
after the end of its fiscal year; and

24 CFR 985.10(a) requires PHA’s Section 8 Management Assessment Program
certification to be approved by the agency’s Board of Commissioners; and
therefore, it be

that the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Board of Commissioners approves
the Section 8 Management Assessment Program Certification for fiscal year
ending 2025.

IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM - NOVEMBER 18, 2025
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINTED:
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete, true,
and correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted by the
Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board
of Commissioners on November 18, 2025.

(SEAL)

ELIZABETH NAPOLI
Board Secretary / Executive Director

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 12 of 63



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

November 13, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners

VIA: Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director
Fernando Esteves, Deputy Director

FROM: Nicole R. Alejandro, Section 8 Administrator

SUBJECT: 2026 Utility Allowance Schedule

Hafa adai! HUD regulation 24 CFR 982.517 requires housing authorities to establish and maintain
a utility allowance schedule for all tenant-paid utilities for the Section 8 HCV Program. The
allowance schedule must be annually reviewed and adjusted to determine if there is a rate change
of 10 percent or more. Attached with this memorandum for your review and approval along with
the HUD-52667 form with allowances per bedroom size for CY2026 which conveys the
reasonable consumption of basic essential utilities. The last review and adjustment were made
on November 2024 for CY2025. The Utility Allowance for 2026 was established through the
collaboration and assistance of the island’s utility companies, including the Guam Power Authority,
Guam Waterworks Authority, Pacific LP Gas, and the Guam Solid Waste Authority.

Electric Fuel Recovery Charge

Basic electric rates for power have not changed, but the rate for fuel recovery charge has
decreased by 41 percent from the last approved utility allowance. The decreased rate means a
minimum of $75 is deducted to the family’s power bill, and as much as $324 for the larger unit
sizes because of consumption variances of larger households. Effective August 1, 2025, GPA is
charging customers $0.15 per power consumption, in contrast to the $0.26 from last year’s rate
resulting a substantial decrease in the fuel recovery charge. Table 1 below illustrates an
example of the savings impact of the rate decrease to a family’s monthly power bill.

Table 1: Fuel Recovery Charge impact
RATE 0-BR 1-BR 2-BR 3-BR 4-BR 5-BR 6-BR

$0.15 (CY26) $83.03 $114.29 $138.55 $167.31 $193.59 $220.18 $243.66
$0.26 (CY25) | $157.72  $229.25 $288.72 $356.05 $445.92 $509.32 $567.48

Difference ($74.69) ($114.96) ($150.17) ($188.74) ($252.33) ($289.14)  ($323.82)

Water and Sewer Rates

The Guam Waterworks Authority (GWA) have not made any changes to their water
consumption rates or sewer rates since October 1, 2024 which was used in the CY2025 Utility
Allowance Schedule. The cost for sewer is at $35.84; basic water service charge remains at
$34.14 per month; water charge for the first 5,000 gallons remains at $.00391; water charge
over 5,000 gallons of water consumption remains at $0.01626; and the supplemental annuity
surcharge established at 3.5% of the non-life portion of the water bill. However, upon comparing
water rates of 2025 and of 2026, it was discovered that there were water consumption

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 13 of 63



calculation discrepancies that were found in the water utility rates from the prior year. The
supplemental annuity surcharge from 2025 included lifeline and non-lifeline rates in the
calculation where non-lifeline rates are only to be included in this surcharge. In addition, the
sewer rate was double-counted when calculating the utility allowance for the prior year for the
higher bedroom sizes. As a result, the water consumption rate will be decreasing to correct
these errors. The tables below exhibit the impact of water calculation discrepancy per bedroom
size. Table 2 reflects the difference between the water rates changes from CY2025 to CY2026.

Table 2: Basic Service Charge and Water Rates* Calculation Correction per Unit
Calendar Year 0-BR 1-BR 2-BR 3-BR 4-BR 5-BR 6-BR

CY2026 $42.63 $49.93 $70.62 $73.88 $118.99 $193.79  230.62
CY2025 $42.63 $49.25 $80.59  $86.03 $161.22 $285.88  347.27
Difference $0 $0.68  ($9.97) ($12.15) ($42.23) ($92.09) ($116.65)

*Rates are based on minimum/portion of total consumption per bedroom size. Water consumption rates include: Monthly Service Charge + Water Rate
for First 5,000 gal. + Water Rate Over 5,000 gal. + Supplemental Annuity Surcharge.

Bottled Gas

Rates for bottled gas has decreased from CY2025 to CY2026 to align with current essential
consumption rates. Table 4 reflects the difference between the bottled gas rate changes from
CY2025 to CY2026:

Table 4. Total Bottled Gas Rates Calculation per Unit
Calendar Year 0-BR 1-BR 2-BR 3-BR 4-BR 5-BR 6-BR

CY2026 $36.00 $57.00 $64.00 $90.00 $112.00 $122.00 $127.00
CY2025 $45.00 $58.00 $64.00 $103.00 $140.00 $156.00 $180.00
Difference (89.00) ($1.00)  $0.00  ($13.00) ($28.00) ($34.00) ($53.00)

Trash Collection Services

Trash collection services current rate has remained unchanged. The trash collection service
rate from CY2025 will continue to be used to calculate the reasonable consumption the CY2026
for all unit sizes.

Reasonable Accommodations

In addition to the standard tenant-paid utility allowance schedule, HUD requires PHAs to
establish a higher schedule of allowances to accommodate persons with disabilities. The Fair
Housing Act defines "reasonable accommodations" as a change, exception, or adjustment to a
rule, policy, practice, or service that may be necessary for a person with a disability to have
equal opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling, including the public and common use of spaces.
The Fair Housing Act also states that there must be a reasonable nexus between the
individual’s disability and the requested accommodation. To ensure persons with disabilities
have equal opportunity to enjoy a peaceful dwelling, we have developed and attached an
itemized monthly allowance for electricity per medical equipment. For families that qualify for
this a reasonable accommodation, the additional cost per equipment will be included in their
regular monthly utility allowance. The utility allowance for medical equipment remains

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 14 of 63



unchanged and the rates established from CY2025 will continue to take effect in CY2026 for all
unit sizes. For your reference, Table 6 is provided to illustrate the medical equipment rates.

Table 6. 2026 Additional Allowance for Personas with Disabilities — Medical Equipment

AVERAGE COST PER DAY

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE
Power wheelchair or mobility devices (battery) $1.50 per day $ 45.00
Home Ventilator Machine $2.27 per day $ 68.00
Oxygen Concentrator $.65 per day $ 15.00
$0.83 per day
Infusion or intravenous equipment (tube feeding) $ 25.00
Chair or stair lifts $0.20 per day $ 6.00
i(.I‘,1ct>gr:||:;)r1|cat|on devices (TTY device, computer & $2.27 per day ; 66.00
Nebulizer $0.33 per day $ 10.00
CPAP and other sleep apnea devices $0.33 per day $ 10.00
Home Dialysis Machines $0.65 per day $ 15.00
Other (additional use of air conditioning unit) $1.50 per day $ 45.00

Your review and approval of the Utility Allowance Resolution for CY2026 are essential in
ensuring families are adequately assisted under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher
Program. The utility allowance will help families maintain a healthy, sanitary, and safe home, as
well as comply with program requirements. Thank you.

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025

PAGE 15 of 63




OMB Approval No. 2577-0169

ili U.S Department of Housing and
Utility Allowance Schedule P g exp. 04/30/2026

See Public Reporting and Instructions on back. Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

Locality/PHA Unit Type Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY ALL TYPES OF UNITS January 1, 2026
Utility or Service Fuel Type 0 BR 1BR 2 BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR
Heating Natural Gas

Bottled Gas
Electric

Electric — Heat Pump

Fuel Oil
Other
Cooking Natural Gas
Bottled Gas 13 22 26 35 39 41 45
Electric 20 27 32 39 45 51 56
Other
Other Electric 43 58 70 84 97 110 122
Air Conditioning 26 35 42 50 58 67 73
Water Heating Natural Gas
Bottled Gas 23 35 45 55 73 81 82
Electric 49 67 81 98 113 128 142

Electric — Heat Pump

Fuel Qil
Water 42 49 70 73 118 193 230
Sewer 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Trash Collection 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
Other — specify RA Utility Allowance See| attached
Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Actual Family Allowances — May be used by the family to compute allowance while Utility/Service/Appliance | Allowance
searching for a unit. Heating
Head of Household Name Cooking
Other Electric
Air Conditioning
Unit Address Water Heating
Water
Sewer
Trash Collection
Other
Number of Bedrooms Range/Microwave
Refrigerator
Total

Previou Vgglsll rm%rgt?rt:séolgf e'November 18, 202% Form HBR—&EG(%%(%/&QB)



PHAs must maintain a completed HUD Form-52667 Utility Allowance Schedule for each unit type that is typical in the
PHA’s jurisdiction. The utility allowance schedule is based on the typical cost of utilities and services paid by energy-
conservation households that occupy housing of similar size and type in the same locality. In developing the schedule,
the PHA must use normal patterns of consumption for the community as a whole and current utility rates.

This form includes the utilities that the PHA must consider: heating (space), cooking, other electric (e.g. lights, appliances,
general usage), air conditioning (if the majority of housing units in the market provide centrally air- conditioned units or
there is appropriate wiring for tenant-installed air conditioners), water heating, water, sewer, trash, the cost to provide a
range, and the cost to provide a refrigerator. This form includes several fuel types, however, the PHA is not required to
have a utility allowance for every fuel type listed on the form. The PHA is only required to have an allowance for the fuel
types that are typical in the PHA’s jurisdiction.

Electric resistance vs. electric heat pump: The most recent update to the HUD-52667 includes “Electric Heat Pump” as a
fuel type under “Heating” and “Water Heating”. PHAs may choose to provide an allowance on the schedule for electric
(resistance), electric heat pump, or both. Heat pumps are more efficient and are associated with lower consumption. By
adding this to the form, HUD is not requiring PHAs to consider both. This is up to the PHA, however, the HUD Utility
Schedule Model tool available on HUDUser.gov provides an allowance for both electric resistance and electric heat

pump.
Determining Allowances: In general, PHAs use local sources of information on the cost of utilities and services, such as:

Electric utility suppliers

Natural gas utility suppliers

Water and sewer suppliers

Fuel oil and bottled gas suppliers

Public service commissions

Real estate and property management firms
State and local agencies

Appliance sales and leasing firms

© N U A WNR

PHAs may use the HUD Utility Schedule Model (HUSM) available on HUDuser.org to determine their Utility Allowance
Schedules. The tool uses geographic-specific utility consumption rates combined with user entered data on utility rates
to determine the overall monthly allowance.

OMB Burden Statement: The public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to be up to 0.25 hours, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. The information collected is required to determine the amount of utility allowance necessary to calculate the family’s tenant portion.
Assurances of confidentiality are not provided under this collection. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this
collection of information, including suggestions to reduce this burden, to the Office of Public and Indian Housing, US. Department of Housing and
Urban Development, Washington, DC 20410. HUD may not conduct and sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of
information unless the collection displays a valid control number.

Privacy Notice: The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to collect the information required on this form by
Section 8 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437f). The information collected specifies which utilities and appliances are to be supplied by
the owner, and what utilities and appliances are to be supplied to the tenant. The Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) data collected on this
form are not stored or retrieved within a system of record.

Previou Vgglsll rmaergt?rt:séolgf e'November 18, 202% Form HBR—&EGQZ,(%/&Q‘B)



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
2026 ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

AVERAGE COST ADDITIONAL
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT PER DAY ALLOWANCE
Power wheelchair or mobility devices (battery)  $1.50 per day $ 45.00
Home Ventilator Machine $2.27 per day $ 68.00
Oxygen Concentrator $.65 per day $ 15.00
]IcngUdsilnogr; or intravenous equipment (tube $0.83 per day : 25 00
Chair or stair lifts $0.20 per day $ 6.00
Communication devices (TTY device, computer
& internet) $2.27 per day $ 68.00
Nebulizer $0.33 per day $ 10.00
CPAP and other sleep apnea devices $0.33 per day $ 10.00
Home Dialysis Machines $0.65 per day $ 15.00
Other (additional use of air conditioning unit) $1.50 per day $ 45.00

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025

PAGE 18 of 63



Moved by:

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. FY2026-003

Seconded by:

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2026 SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE
VOUCHER PROGRAM UTILITY ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE AND ADDITIONAL
ALLOWANCES FOR REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH

DISABILITIES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517 the Authority is required to maintain a utility allowance
schedule for all tenant-paid utilities under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher
Program;

the requisite of the regulation is the Utility Allowance Schedule must be reviewed
annually and revised to reflect changes of ten percent (10%) or more of any utility
rate from the last revised schedule;

pursuant to 24 CFR 982.517(e) the PHA must also approve a utility allowance,
which is higher than the amounts for the standard Utility Allowance to
accommodate persons with disabilities;

the Fair Housing Act defines “Reasonable Accommodation” as a change,
exception, or adjustment to a rule, policy, practice, or service that may be
necessary for a person with a disability to have equal opportunity to use and enjoy
a dwelling, including public and common use of spaces,

the adoption of additional amounts is necessary to reasonably accommodate
disabled participants who utilizes medical equipment such as a ventilator,
respiratory machines, powered wheelchairs or motorized mobility devices, chair
lifts, home dialysis machines, etc.

24 CFR 982.517 (d) requires the Authority to use the appropriate utility allowance
for the actual unit size of each dwelling unit leased by the participant family under
the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program;

The Authority’s timely maintenance and implementation of the Utility Allowance
Schedule impacts the Authority’s performance under the Section Eight
Management Program (SEMAP) as delineated in 24 CFR 985.3 (d);

the approved Utility Allowance Schedule shall be applied to HAP Contracts
effectuated for calendar year 2026; and therefore, be it;

that the Board of Commissioners reviewed and approved the FY2026 Section 8

Utility Allowance Schedule and additional allowances for higher rent for reasonable
accommodation for persons with disabilities.

Page 1 of 2

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 19 of 63



IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM — NOVEMBER 18, 2025
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:
| hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true
and correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted
by the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal
Authority Board of Commissioners on
November 18, 2025.

(SEAL)

ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI
Board Secretary / Executive Director

Page 2 of 2

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 20 of 63



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY

November 13, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Commissioners

VIA: Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director
Fernando Esteves, Deputy Director

FROM: Nicole R. Alejandro, Section 8 Administrator

SUBJECT: FY2026 Section 8 HCV Payment Standards

Hafa adai! Please find the attached resolution for your review and approval of the Section 8
Payment Standards schedule for CY 2026. The payment standards schedule is an internal tool
to determine the maximum assistance for eligible families under the Housing Choice Voucher
Program. The housing assistance consists of the monthly rental payment to landlords on behalf
of the Section 8 participant and the utility allowance necessary to maintain a safe, decent and
sanitary condition of the unit. HUD regulation 24 CFR 982.503 (a)(1) mandates PHAs to
establish and adopt a Payment Standard Schedule that sets voucher payment amounts for each
Fair Market area in the PHA's jurisdiction. Table 1 below illustrates the HUD published Fair
Market Rent (FMR) for Guam'’s jurisdiction.

Table 1: GUAM FAIR MARKET RENT (FMR

FMR 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4 BR 5BR 6 BR

CY2026 $1,100 $1,211 $1,589 $2,226 $2,668 $3,068 $3,468
CY2025 $1,222 $1,345 $1,765 $2,473 $2,964 $3,408 $3,853
Difference ($122) ($134) ($176) ($247) ($296) (8340) (8385)

The schedule must list single payment standards for each unit size, and the amounts must be
between 90 percent and 110 percent of the Fair Market Rent (FMR) in the PHA’s jurisdiction,
except for the payment standards established for persons with disabilities and VASH
participants per 24 CFR 982.503(d)(5). The Exception Payment Standards schedule is set at
not more than 120 percent of the published FMR. Adopting higher rent payment standards
aim to help ease some of the rental difficulties for persons with disabilities. Table 2 illustrates
the Regular Payment Standard and Table 3 illustrates the Exception Payment Standard
schedules for CY2026.

Table 2: 2026 REGULAR PAYMENT STANDARDS

0 BR PR PR PR 1 RB PR PR
»’ 0 D

2026 FMR $1,100 $1,211 $1,589 $2,226 $2,668 $3,068 $3,468
2026 PS $1,100 $1,310 $1,720 $2,400 $2,800 $3,200 $3,500
% of 2026 FMR 100% 108% 108% 108% 105% 104% 101%

Table 3: 2026 EXCEPTION PAYMENT STANDARDS (for Reasonable Accommodation and VASH

0 BR PR PR PR Tl =]~. PR PR
»’ » » » » »’ 0 B

2026 FMR $1,100 [ $1,211 $1,589 $2,226 $2,668 $3,068 $3,468
2026 EXPT-PS | $1,250 | $1,420 $1,870 $2,620 $3,100 $3,400 $3,800
% of 2026 FMR | 114% 117% 118% 118% 116% 111% 110%

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 21 of 63



How GHURA establishes a Payment Standards Schedule

When establishing the Payment Standards schedule, important factors are included in the
analysis to ensure the amounts set for each unit size will be competitive to sustain the private
rental market’s prevailing rates. The analysis considers the following important factors:

1.

Market rents - The Section 8 staff consistently evaluate current market trends and
collects data on ongoing rent amounts in various parts of the islands. The information
collected is used to analyze the payment standards and update GHURA's database to
ensure approved rates remain competitive.

The FY2026 Section 8 HCV Program budget - Considering the HAP budget is an
important factor in the analysis when establishing the payment standards. The
authorized budget must be able to sustain the number of authorized vouchers; and

The cost of basic utilities, such as power, water, sewer, and trash pickup services
— Basic utilities are included in the tenant's HAP assistance. A higher payment standard
helps to offset the cost of basic utilities that the family must pay monthly and maintain
quality standards for a safe and sanitary home.

GHURA tracks the time it takes families to find a suitable unit based on the
approved payment standards - The goal for families is to find a unit within 30 to 60 days.
The average time it takes a family to find a unit is 2.45 months, and the leasing success
rate is 81 percent of vouchers.

The number of lapsed or unused vouchers — GHURA analyses and tracks the
number of families that allow their vouchers to lapse or go unused due to the payment
standards amount.

The participant’s shelter burden — GHURA must consider the family's possible rent
burden. When a family rents a unit that exceeds the gross rent amount (rent plus
utilities), the family must pay the difference, resulting in more out-of-pocket expenses.
Higher payment standards will help offset or prevent families from paying a larger share
for housing.

Number of failed units - GHURA also considers the number of failed units in the
analysis. A high rate of failed units is often a sign that families are not renting quality
units, which could be due to low payment standards.

The impact of other renters - GHURA participants often compete with other renters for
a unit. Military personnel renting in the private market usually has an advantage due to
their ability to pay higher rent.

Conclusion:

The analysis performed for the 2026 payment standards concluded that rental rates will be set
modestly for each unit size for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. Though, a
higher percentage will be set for 1-bedroom, 2-bedroom, and 3-bedroom units to remain
competitive in the rental market due to its high demand and limited inventory on the island.
Budget uncertainty for fiscal year 2026, the decrease of the current Fair Market Rent (FMR),
and the significant decrease in utility rates are the primary reasons for establishing the payment
standard schedule for CY2026.

FY2026 Budget Uncertainty: The United States Federal Government has projected to
cut the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) budget up to 42
percent nationwide which will affect GHURA’s HCV program for housing assistance.

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 22 of 63



e Fair Market Rent (FMR) Reduction: HUD's Fair Market Rent housing costs for Guam
has been recalculated for 2026 and has reduced 10 percent from the prior year's FMR.

o Utility Rates Decrease: There is a substantial decrease in electricity which affected the
payment standards. Guam Power Authority (GPA) electrical rates for the Fuel Recovery
Charge decreased by about 41 percent. Effectuated August 1, 2025, GPA water rates are
as follows:

o Rates for Fuel Recovery Charge decrease: $0.11

The attached Resolution requires your review, approval, and adoption of the 2026 Payment
Standards. Adopting the Resolution with the updated payment standards will ensure GHURA'’s
compliance with 24 CFR 982.503 and 24 CFR 985.3. Should you have any questions regarding
the payment standards, please do not hesitate to consult me. Thank you for your continued
support of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program.

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 23 of 63



Moved by:

GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. FY2026-004

Seconded by

RESOLUTION APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2026 SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER
PROGRAM PAYMENT STANDARDS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

24 CFR 982.503 (3) requires Public Housing Agencies administering the Section
8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program to establish a Payment Standards
Schedule with a single payment standard amount for each unit size based on the
area’s Fair Market Rent (FMR); and

24 CFR 982.505 requires GHURA to utilize the Payment Standards Schedule to
calculate the maximum monthly housing assistance payment for the participant
family under the Section 8 HCV Program. When applying the Payment Standard
for the family, it shall be the lower of (a) the payment standard amount for the
family unit size; or (b) the payment standard amount for the size of the dwelling
unit rented by the family; and

with exceptions to HUD-approved waivers and reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities, 24 CFR 985.3(i) requires Public Housing Agencies to
review and adjust its voucher payment standard amounts annually, to ensure it is
within the basic range that is not less than 90 percent and not more than 110 of
the area’s Fair Market Rent. The 2026 FMR for each unit size below has decreased
as much as 10 percent. The FY2026 Payment Standards are based on the
published Fair Market Rent for Guam as illustrated in Table 1 below:

Table 1: Guam Fair Market Rents for 2026 and 2025:

FMR

0BR

1BR

2BR

3 BR

4 BR

5BR

6 BR

CY2026

$1,100

$1,211

$1,589

$2,226

$2,668

$3,068

$3,468

CY2025

$1,222

$1,345

$1,765

$2,473

$2,964

$3,408

$3,853

Difference

($122)

($134)

($176)

($247)

($296)

($340)

($385)

WHEREAS, when establishing the Section 8 payment standards, GHURA considers important

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025

factors in the analysis that normally impact the successful leasing of vouchers.
These factors include:
e the FY2026 Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program budget,
the prevailing rental rates in the private rental market,
the cost of basic utilities, such as power, water, sewer, and trash services,
the typical length of time families find a suitable unit,
the number of lapsed vouchers,
the number of failed units,
Shelter burden for the families, and
the impact of other renters in the private market.

Page 1 0of 2

PAGE 24 of 63



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

For CY2026 the proposed Payment Standards Schedules for each unit size is set
between 90 and 110 percent, but not more than 120 percent for reasonable
accommodation for persons with disabilities (as per 24 CFR 982.503(d)(5), and
VASH participants in accordance the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization
Act of 2016:

Table 2: Proposed 2026 Payment Standards for the regular HCV and Special
Purpose Voucher Programs:

0 BR 1 BR 2BR 3BR 4 BR 5BR 6 BR
$1,100 $1,310 $1,720 $2,400 $2,800 $3,200 $3,500
100% of | 108% of | 108% of | 108% of | 105% of | 104% of | 101% of
FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR

24 CFR 982.503(d)(5) permits housing authorities to establish without HUD
approval or notification, an exceptional payment standard for participants with a
disability and for veteran under the Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing Program.
The exceptional payment standards are to provide disabled and VASH participants
a fair chance to access and enjoy housing opportunities. The exception payment
standard amount for an individual family shall not exceed 120 percent of the
applicable FMR.

Table 3: Proposed 2026 Exception Payment Standards for Reasonable
Accommodation for persons with disabilities and participants of the Veteran Affairs

Supportive Housing (VASH) Programs:

0 BR 1BR 2BR 3 BR 4 BR 5 BR 6 BR
$1,250 $1,420 $1,870 $2,620 $3,100 $3,400 $3,800
114% of | 117% of | 118% of | 118% of | 116% of | 111% of | 110% of
FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR FMR

the approved Payment Standards Schedule shall be applied to HAP contracts
effectuated for calendar year 2026; and therefore, be it;

that the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners
approve the Payment Standards for calendar year 2026.

IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM - NOVEMBER 18, 2025
PASSED BY TE FOLLOWING VOTES:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is full, true and
correct copy of the Resolution duly adopted By
the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
Board of Commissioner on November 18, 2025.

(SEAL)

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025

Elizabeth F. Napoli,
Board Secretary / Executive Director

Page 2 of 2

PAGE 25 of 63



GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910
Qa. — ‘,5’ Phone: (671) 477-9&/51 : .Fz%x: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671)472-3701 EQUAL FOUS
ebsite: www.ghura.org OPFPORTUN

*
5
£
av 't‘i"’j

gn‘\(“’snv'g

le

PREFACE

Pursuant to Title 5 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 43, Section 43202 — Performance Reviews of
Agency Heads. “The governing Boards for all agencies, instrumentalities, or entities shall issue
performance reviews of the Chief Executive selected for that agency six (6) months after
appointment of the said Chief Executive and every twelve (12) months thereafter that the Chief
Executive is retained by the Governing Board. Each performance review shall document the Chief
Executive’s performance, accomplishments, and the respective Governing Board’s reasons for
retaining the said Chief Executive.”

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.

. The Coordinat leph bers.
Board Meeting of Nofe?ﬁrg"gror‘mm SR A e o T grbers PAGE 26 of 63



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Govemor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lt. Governor of Guam

John J. Rivera
Chairman

Nathanael P. Sanchez
Vice Chairman

Anisia S. Delia
Commissioner

Emilia F. Rice
Commissioner

Victor R. Torres
Commissioner

Karl E. Corpus
Resident Commissioner

Elizabeth F. Napoli
Executive Director

Fernando B. Esteves
Deputy Director

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority

Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue, Sinajana, GU 96910

Phone: (671)477-9851 - Fax: (671) 300-7565 - TTY: (671)472-3701 EQUAL FOUSING
Website: www.ghura.org OFPFORIUNITY

SUMMARY OF EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (EMPE) FOR

Elizabeth F. Napoli — Executive Director
Review Period: 07/08/2024 — 07/07/2025 (Annual)

Pursuant to SGCA §43202, the GHURA Board of Commissioners decided during
their 07/08/2019, regularly scheduled board meeting, that each board member will
evaluate both the Executive Director and Deputy Director, and for the completed
ratings to be submitted directly to the Human Resources Division for compilation.

Based on the ratings submitted, Ms. Elizabeth F. Napoli earned an overall “Highly
Satisfactory” performance evaluation rating as GHURA’s Executive Director for
the annual review period (07/08/2024 — 07/07/2025). The performance evaluation
was based on the following factors:

1. Leadership

2. Strategic Planning

3. Communicates Vision and Direction

4. Champions Innovation

5. Promotes Ethics

6. Builds Relationships

7. Decision Making

8. Leads Change

9. Inspires and Directs Action

10. Promotes Diversity

11. Accountability/Fiscal/Fiduciary Responsibility
12. Business Acumen

13. Effective Operation & Maintenance of HUD Plans and Projects

As a result of the “Highly Satisfactory” performance evaluation, the GHURA
Board of Commissioners retain Ms. Elizabeth F. Napoli as the Executive Director
of the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority. Pursuant to BOC Resolution
FY2022-006, there will be no salary increment for the Executive Director’s position.

Compiled by:

(frrr 03-05 20 i jpprn % — _ qls|zors
C.N. Ongklungel K K. Bersamin, DBA, SPHR, SHRM-SCP
Personnel Specialist II Personnel Services Administrator

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025 PAGE 27 of 63



9 jo | abed £€202/20/10 — (3dN3) uonenjeA] asuewLIOLIdd Judwabeue aAlIN29Xx3

*Ayjeuonouny pue sajjuawe ulspow Yim ajajdwod siepenbpeasy Auoyiny Buisnoy mau jJo uononisuo)

‘sa1oua}adwon [9A8) IS pue abpajmouy asealoul 0} pue|st JJO pue uo yjoq sejiunpoddo Bulutesy yym yels apiroid o)

*S39IA1aS 92ueyuS 0} ABOjoUYD8) UIBPOW JO 8SN 9Ssealoul pue saljioe) no Jo apesbdn ‘Buluies) 8o1AIes Jawojsno Bulob-uo apirold
"swiooisseo uoneonpa jeads pue Ajoe) Buial jeuoisuel) YinoA ‘sanijioe)

Kouabiawa Apspje Jnpe ‘s)yueq pooj ‘sI18juad suazio Joluas ‘uonisinboe juswdinbe Ajojes ‘suonels aly ‘swooissejo Yejs peay apnjoul
sjosloid asay ] ‘saAndalqo asay) 19aw o} sweiboid Burpoddns pue sbuipjing 6uionlisuod pue sisuped Jno yim spasu Ajunwwod Buikypuapy
*S}iUN JO SUOIBAOUSI puB ‘aInjonJselul

jJo epeibdn epnpul 0} spun YHNHO Jo uoneziulepow Bulob-ug ‘spun Buisnoy olgnd jo weiboid soueusjurew juabljip e uejulepy

(seanoelqo o1bajeng ay) 0} pajejay) (s)AAnody

‘saAnoalqo pue [eob s Ajoyiny ay) Joaw 0) papasu sapljioe} pue sjoo) ay) Aousbe ay) epiroid o)

‘salou8}adwod |9A9] [|INS Pue |BoI1uUyd9) 9akojdwa sadueyus o)

"S80IAISS Jualo Ajjenb pue aAisuodsal spiaoid o)

*SaIUNWIWOD INO JO spaau ay) Buissasse ul suoneziuebio Juswuianob pue Jyoid-uou ypm sdiysuoiersl ino uayjbuans pue sdueyus o
"SJUBID YYNHO 410} sawoy Auejiues pue ajes ‘Juadep apiaosd o)

(Aupqisuodsau jo ease weiboid yoea ssaippy) SaA2alqQo ueld sibajens g

‘JuswiaAoidwl AUNWWOD JO XSB) UoWWOoD
ay} ui ajedioiped o) esudiejua ayeaud jo Juswabeinoous ybnouy) pue sweiboid |ejuswuianob [eo0] pue [eieps) djqejieAe |le ybnoiy) ‘saljie)
awooul Moj Joy Buljjemp Alejiues pue ‘Jusdap ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdofaAasp Ajunwiwod jo Buiuueld tedoid Ag ‘sapiuNWWOD JO [eMaUS]
pue Juswdojarepal Alepio 8y} Aq ‘suonipuod Jybijq pue wnjs Jo uoneuiwe ay) Aq sjdoad s,weno o aieyjom pue Ajajes ‘Yyeay ay) sjowoid o)

(Juswa)e)S UOISSI UOISO) UOISSIN 'V

(ueuwuieyD) BIBAIY "I UYOr :H¥31VvH 40 FNVN (annnoax3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIWSSISSV-413S - | Ldvd

ey I ERAS T S202/L0/L0  ©L Z02/80/L0  woid
yoday 10} uoseay yoday jo pousd

8¢l - (payissejdun) 1030311Qq 3AINISX] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
‘oN @j @2/Aojdwz 8311 / uoneayisse|) uonisod awepN aakojdw3y

Ky prmery s o Boreey ey

(3dIN3) NOILLVNTVAI 3ONVINNOH4¥3d LNIWIDOVNVIN JAILNDIXT
ALROHLNY TYM3N3Y NVEdN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 28 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo Z abed €202/L0/10 — (3dW3I) uonenjea] asuewiopad Judwabeuely aAlynaaxgy

‘gjdoad ino djay pue Ajunwwiod ino asueApe 0} Ajunpoddo Jayjoue s| auojsajiw Mau yoe3 -bBujuaddey sbuiy) jeasb Auew os
ale aljay| ‘lojoalig aAnndax3 ay} jo diysiapes| ay} Japun Aouabe jealb e aq 0} anunuod 0} Ajjige S,YHNHO Ul JUSpyuod We |

(uejdq o1baenS 8y} Ul payiuapl saAldalqo ay) Bunjeaw o} sajejal )i Se ouewsopad |[BISAO SSOSSY) dduewdopudd jo Artewwnsg Qg

PAGE 29 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/20/10 — (3dN3) uonjenjeA] asuewiopad Juawabeueyy aanoaxgy

[]

sp02lo4g puv suvjg (1 H Jo 2ouvudpuipy p uonviaodQ aanpoaffi €1

uawndy ssauisng ‘7|

dppqisuodsay davtonplg / (posty / Aajqopunoddy |

Apsaaa1(q sapowodd 01

uonoy spoa241(q punv sasndsuy -

a8uvy) spvagy -

Supyvpy uois1oq

sdiysuoyvjoy sppng

So1Yyy7 sapomodg -

uoyvaouuy suorduvy)) -

UONO241( PUD UOISL SIIDIIUNUIO)) *

Sutuuv)g 15wy -

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[ ]

L O Oy L O L Oy g o Ly D Oy
L) Ly O Oy g Ly Ly L Oy ) D A
L L O O O Ly O oy Oy O o Qg 4
DA X X DX X DX X O X X DX X X

diysiopvay -

Aiojoejsnes jeuibiepy fiojoejsiyeg | Aiojoejsies Buipuejsing

-un

AbiH

(yoeo 0} sayjdde jey; bunes ayj 3o0yo)
Josiuadng Aq pejeidwo) :S3AILNDIAXT 40 SNOLLVLOADXI - Il Livd

8zL (pawissejpun) 1039941Q 2AINOAXT
‘oN @} 99Aojdw3 ol}LL / UoHEOISSE]D UORISOd

IMOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN aakojdwz

gy sy oy o S s

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVYAT IONVINNO4¥3d LNIINIOVNVIN JAILLNDTXT
ALR—MOHLNY TVM3NIY NVaAaN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 30 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo p abed

€202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] asuewopad Juswabeuey aAiIN29xX]

-Kyu3ayur yum KouasSe siyy Surpes pue suonen3ay/Aorjod 03 SuLISYpPE 0} JUSUIIWWOD JSEJPEed)s B SIJRISUOWIP ZI' JOJOAII(] SANNIIXT

1UONBIYNSNL/SIUIWUWO))

[]

[ ]

[]

X

(532 H [v42pa,] pup o104 01 20U2.42Ypy) :plepue)S UBULIONII ]

*Pasnd0} AJUNWIWOD PUe JLIUSD JUSI[D ST ZI'T J0JOAII(] dANNIIXT
:IOBIYNSN {/SPUIWWO))

[]

[]

[]

[]

X

(Sno0,] 4owioisn)) :piepuels UBULIONIdJ

Aioyoejsiyeg
-un

fi03)oejsnies

Aiojoeysiyes
Ay6iH

Buipuejsing

(tosinuedng Aq psjaidwo)) SAYVANVIS - Il 19Vd

8¢L

*oN @l @2Aojdwigy

(payissejoun) 1030211 aANI3X]

9311 / uoyeIlISSE|D) UONISOd

IMOdVN "4 H138VvzZIn3

awepN aalojdwg

Sy s e e S oy

VAAHD

(3dIW3) NOILYNTVAI IONVINNO4¥Id LNIJWIDVYNVIN JALLNIIXI
ALRMOHLNY TVM3INIY NVE¥N ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 31 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9jo G abed

€202/20/10 — (3dIW3) uonenjeaz asuewiopad Juawabeuely aAlNsax3y

YANOISSTINIANOD TUdpIsay sndio) “J [Hed]

SYANOISSITNINOD 40 AVOL VINHD "PQUIBIA Juedep

SHANOISSINIANOD 4O AVOd VINHD 1RPQUISIA "3oTy °J eljiury

STANOISSTAINOD 0 AAVOd VANHD RqUSIA "DeZIYs] "L queiy

SYANOISSITNINOD 4O AAVOL VINHD “PqUIBIA "el[3( °S eIsiluy

—_— .

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 AVOL VINHD "ueuliley) 3031A "Zoypueg °J [PeUtieN

ST0T '8¢ oung o5e(

A¥OLOVASILYVSNN[ ]

IVYNIDUVIN[]

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 MIVOd VHNHO BIDATY [ uyof

NIVL13¥ LON[ ] NIVL3¥ X

AYOLOVASILYS ATHOIH[ ]

AYOL1OV4SILVS[ ] ONIAGNV.LSLNO[X

(AI ‘TIT ‘TI ‘T S1pq uo paspq 3uyvd [jp4240)) ONILVY 11VIIAO —- A 1dVd

PAGE 32 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo 9 abeyq £202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] asueuliopad Juswabeuely aannsaxgy

ainjeubis coao&:.m

Yot pronf o Irysipery b pollos b vk of b gy

(‘uvd yuaudo)aasp ; uoyonipas 2ouvuii0fiad Suipi3a. SJUIUDILZDSIP A0 SJUIUWIILSD ‘SULIIUOD ‘SUOIIDIL AuD Ipnoul Avpy) :spudwIWO)) ddKojdury

("pajoajes st uondo sy} y1 ‘Auojepuew aie sjuswiwiod safojdui) Anduo)) jou QA—_H_

.:.o:cwm_

-33A071dN3 A9 3131dINOD

8Z. (pauissejoun) 1030a11q aANoaxgy ITOdVN ‘4 HL3gVvzZI13
*ON (| @2Aojdwz 3L / uonelIsse|) uonisod awep aakojdwg

(3dW3) NOILVNTVAT IONVINNO4¥Id LNIWIDVNVIN JALLNDIXT
ALRIOHLNV TVM3INIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH WNVYNO

PAGE 33 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 Jo | ebed £202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uolienjeA3 eduelwouad Juswabeuely aARndexXg

‘Ayjeuonouny pue senuswe ulepow yym ajejdwod siepenbpesy Auoyiny Buisnoy mau jo uoponiisuo)

‘s010U8)odWo9 |9A3] ||INS pue abpajmou) asealoul 0} Pue|s! JJo pue uo yioq sapiunuoddo Bulues yum yejs apiroid of

-S801AI8S 9oUBLUS 0} ABojouyos) uIBPOW JO 8SN 8SEaIOUl PUB SBl[Ioe) Jno Jo epelbdn ‘Bujules) eoies Jawojsnd Bulob-uo apiroid
‘swooJsse|o uoneonpae [eoads pue Ayjioe} Buiall jeuonisuel) YyinoA ‘sanijioe)

Kouabiawe Auopje Jnpe ‘syueq poo} ‘sisjuad suazio Joluas ‘uonisinboe Juswdinbe Ajajes ‘suojels ail ‘SWOOISSEJO We)S pesy apnjoul
sjoeloid asay] "saAdalqo esey) Jesw o) sweiboid Bunioddns pue sBulpjing Buionuisuoo pue sisuped No Yim spasu AJunwiwod buifyuap|
"S}UN JO SUOl}BAOUS) puB ‘ainjonJiseljul

jo spesBbdn epnjo ui 0} syun YHNHO Jo uopeziuspow Buiob-u O ‘spun Buis noy olgnd jo weibo id soueusjulew Juabijip e ulejuieiy

(seAnoslqo 216s1eNS BY) 0} pajeey) (S)ANAROY

*SOA}99[qo pue [eob s Auoyny ay) Jesw o} papasu sapljioe) pue sjoo} 8y} Aousbe ay) spinoid o]

"saloua}edwod [aA8] |IDiS pue |ediuyos) 9akojdwa aoueyus o

"S92IAISS JUal0 AJijenb pue aAisuodsal apiroid o]

*SaNIUNWIWOD JNO JO Spaau ay) Buissesse ul suoneziueblo Juswuianob pue yyoid-uou yum sdiysuoneras uno usyjbuais pue soueyuS O
"SJULIO YHNHO 10} sewoy Auejues pue ajes ‘Juadap apiaoid o)

(Aunqisuodsau jo eale weiboid yoes sseippy) SaAd2lqo ueld dibsjenss g

‘JuswaAoidwi AJunwwod JO ¥Se) uoWwod
ay) ul ajedioied o} esudisjue ajeaud jo Juswabeinoous yBnoiy; pue sweiboid [ejuswuianob [ed0] pue [eiaps) s|qejieAe |[e ybnouy} ‘saljiwey
awoou| moj 10} Buljemp Aejues pue ‘Juaoep ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue JuswdojeAsp Ajunwwod jo Gujuuerd Jadoud Aq ‘seijiunwiwod Jo |lemausl
pue juswdojenapai Alepo 8y} Aq ‘suopipuod Jybiiq pue wnjs Jo uoneuiwie 8y} Aq sjdoad s,weno Jo aiejjam pue Ayajes ‘yyeay ayj syowoid o}

(Juswele)s uoIsSI\ UOHISO) UOISSIN VY

2ereS ) IR VN 431V 40 INVN (eAnnosx3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIWSSISSV-I13S - | LAvVd

o< (1) enuuy-us] | §202/L0/0 L pZ02/80/L0  woid
Hoday 0} uoseay Hoday jo pouad

8cL (payisse|oun) J030211Q dAIIND9X] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
*ON | @2Aojdwig 8311 / uonedyisse|) uonisod awepN aaAojdwgz

Ly s et o By vy

VINHO

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025

(3dINT) NOLLYNTVAT IONVINNOH4¥3d LNIWIDVNVYIN FAILNDOAX
ALINOHLNYV TVM3N3Y NvgaN ANV SNISNOH NVND



9 Jo Z ebed £202/L0/10 - (3dW3) uolenjeA3 sduew.opied Juswebeuely eAndexy

(uejq 216a1RLS By} Ul payuap! SaARdalqo ay) Buesw o) sejelal )i se aouewlopad [[eiano0 ssossy) oadsueuliopdd jo Aiewwnsg Qg




9 jo ¢ abed

£202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uoljenjeA3 eduew.opad Juswabeue)y aApndaxgy

[]

spoaloag puv suvlg (q1H Jo 2ouvuapupy » uoyviadQ) aandaffiy s1

uawnoy ssauisng ‘7|

Giqisuodsay Lmwionply / pIst] / Gi1goIunoddy I

Ap1s4241(J Sp0m04 O

uoydy s1o2.41q puv sasdsuy

aSuvy) sppay -

Supyppy uoisraq

sdiysuoynoay spiing

SO1Y35] Sajouwioig

uoyvaouuy suorduny) -,

UOYI241(J pUD UOIS1| SHIDIIUNWIWIO)

Sutuuvyg nSawag

[]
[]
]
[]
[]
[]
[]
]
[]
[]
]
[]

L O O O L O oy oy Oy oy oy g
L O O O O O O o Oy o oy 4
OO O o O Oy o O o L o)

diysiappo] -

Kio3oejsnies jeuibiep Kioyoejsnes | Aiojoejsiyes

AyBiH

/

BuipuejsinQ

(yoee o} sayjdde jey} bunes ey} ¥o8y2)
Josiuadng Aq pejejdwo) :SIAILNDIXI 40 SNOILYLOIdXI - Il Livd

8Z. (pauyisse|dun) 1039a41g aANd3X3
"ON @i eefojdw3 oj31L / uopedyISSe|D UolISod

ITOdVN "4 H138VZI13
awepN @9/Aojdwz

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAI SONVINNOANId LNIWIDVNVIN JALLNIAXT
ALRIOHLNY TVYM3N3Y NvEdN ANV ONISNOH AVNO




9 Jo i abed £202/,0/10 — (3dIN3) uoienjeas souewioped Juswabeuel aaRndex3

‘UONRIYNSNL/SHUIWTIO))

(82 ANH 1v42pa, puv £o1]04 01 20u2.42Yypy) PIEPUER)S IUBUWLIOLIdJ

:UONBIYNSNL/SHUIWWO))

/[ (sno0,] 412wo03sny)) plepue)S NUBULIOLJ

Kiojoejsiyes jeuibiep Kioyoejsnes | Aioyoejspes 6 K:uumu.-o
-un AuBiH (toswuedng Aq pejeidwo)) SGEVANVLS - I LdVd

8zZ.L (payissejoun) Jojoaaiqg aAlNdAX3] ITOdVYN ‘4 H1L39VvZI13
‘ON @] @eAojdwz oJ311 / uonesyisse|) uopisod swepN aakojdwgy

s e et om e g

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAT SONVINNOAUId LNIFWIADOVNVIN JAILNDIXI
ALRIOHLNYV TVM3N3Y Nv8dN ANV ONISNOH AVNO




9 jo G abed

€202Z/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 souewIoudd juswabeuely aApndaxgy

AANOISSTININO)D 1U3PISRY  "sndlo) “H [1e3]

SYANOISSTNINOD A0 AVOTd VANHD PRI JUBdEA

SYANOISSIAINOD 40 AVOd VINHD TPqUIdIA 900y “q #Iury

—
STANOISSININOD 40 AAVOLd VINHD "RAUIBJA "SI0, Y I03IA

-

SYANOISSININOD 4O AVOLd VINHD PRQUIBA "8l[3( °S Bisluy

SYANOISSTNIAOD 40 MAVOL VINHD "UswlIIey?) dIA "Zoydues °d [PEUBIEN

A¥OLOVASILYVSNA[ ]

TYNIDYVIA[ ]

SUANOISSININOD 40 V04 VANHD "UeulIIey) "€IdATy T uyof

NIV13¥ LON[ ] z_<._.m~_w

AYOLOVASILYS ATHOIH[ ]

ANOL1OV4SILVS[ |
(I ‘TIT ‘II ‘I s1vd uo pasvq 3uyv. [jp4240) HNILVYE TIVIIAO - A Livd




9 Jo g abed

£202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uolen|eA3 sduewlouad Juswabeuely aARndexz

anjeubis Aekojdwz

(-pajosyas s1 uondo sy} i ‘Aiojepuew aJe spuawwod 8afo/dwy) aNdU0)) Jou OG_H_

-33A07TdN3

.EoE.QN_

A8 31317dNOD

: 14 (payissejoun) 1030841Q dARNI8XT ITOdVN "4 H138vZI13
"ON @i ®ekojdw3 9fjLL / uonyedljisse|) uopisod

awepN aakojdw3

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAI SONVINNOANId LNIJWIODOVNVIN AILLNDAXI
ALRIOHLNYV TVYM3NIY Nv8dN ANV ONISNOH AVNO

s o e e b

VINHO

PAGE 39 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo | abed £202/,0/1.0 — (3dW3) uonenjeAs asuewioudd Juswabeueyy aANdaxy

‘Ajijeuonouny pue saniuawe uispow ypm a)3idwod siapenbpeay Ajsoyiny Buisnoy mMau Jo uononisuo)

‘saloua}adwod [aAs) [INs pue abpajmouy aseasdul 0} pue|s! o pue uo yjoq saiiunpoddo Bulures yum yels spinosd o

"S82IAI9S 80ueyua 0} ABojouyDIa) UISPOW JO SN asealdul pue saijljioe} Jno Jo apesbdn ‘Buluiel; 8o1A8s Jswolsnd Bulob-uo apinold
"SWI00JSSEO uoneonpa [eloads pue Ajjioe) BulAl jeuonisuel) YyinoA ‘seijioe)

Kousbiaws Asp|a JNpe ‘syueq poo} ‘sISjuad suaziyo Joluds ‘uolisinboe juswdinba Ajgjes ‘suoiels auy ‘swooisse|d pejs peay apnjoul
syoeloid asay| ‘seAgoalqo asay) }oaw o) swelboid Buipoddns pue sbuip|ing 6unonisuod pue sisuped No yum spaau Ajlunwwod Buikjyuap)
"SJIUN JO SUOI}eAOUSI pue ‘ainjonliselul

Jo apesbdn apno ui 0} sHUN YHYNHO Jo uoneziusepow Buiob-u O "spun Buis noy agqnd jo weibo id soueusjuiew jusbijip e ulejuie

(sanoalqQ o16e1eAS 8Y) 0} pajelRy) (S)ANARDY

"SaA1}03(qo pue [eob s Ajoyiny 3y} Joaw 0} papasu salji|ioe) pue s|00} sy} Aouabe ay) apinoid o

‘salouajadwod |9A9) |IINS pue [Bo1uyda)} 8akojdws sdueyus o]

"S92IAI8S Jualjd AJjenb pue aAisuodsal apiaoid o)

"S9IIIUNWIWOD INO JO spaau ay) Buissasse ul suoneziuebio Juswuianob pue jyoid-uou yym sdiysuoneal 1no uayjbualis pue sdueyus o)
"SJuslD YYNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apinoid o)

(Aupqisuodsal jo eale weiboid yoes ssaippy) S9A123[qO ue|d sibajens g

‘JuswaAosdwl AJunwwod Jo XSe}) UoWWOD
ay} u ajedioned o) asudiajus ajeAud Jo uswabeinosus ybnoiyy pue sweiboid [eyuswuianob (90| pue [ejaps) ajqejieAe (e ybnouyy ‘saljiwe}
awooul moj 10} Bulamp Aejues pue ‘yusdap ‘ajes jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojansp Ajunwwod yo Buiuueld Jadoid Aq ‘seiUNWILIOD JO [EM3US)
pue Juswdojanapal Aiapio ayj Aq ‘suonipuod Jybiiq pue wnjs jo uoneulwiid ay) Aq ajdoad s,wens) Jo aiejam pue Ajajes ‘yjlesy ayj sjowoid o]

(juswa)e)g uoIsSI\ UOIISOd) UOISSIN YV

(ennnoax3 Aq pajejdwo)) INIWSSIASSV-413S - | LdvVd

elleq m_w_C<“m_m_._.<m_ 40 JNVN

renuuy ] (1epul) enuuy-was] | §202/L0/L0 ©L ¥202/80/L0  ‘woid
Hoday 10j uoseay poday jo pouad

8¢l (payyisse|oun) 1030241 2A1INI3X] ITOdVN "4 H138VvZIn3
*ON @| 99Aojdw3z 3[}J11 / UonBIYISSE|D UONISOd awep sakojdw3

sy pasery om o b=y

VINHO

(3dN3) NOILVNTVAT IONVINNO4¥3d LNINIDVYNVIN JALLNIAXI
ALIMOHLNY TVM3INIY NvadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 40 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo Z abed £202/20/1.0 - (3d3) uonenjeA3 ssuewiouad Juawabeuey aAndaxy

‘uoissiw s,uoieziuebio

ay) Buipoddns 0} JuUBLHWIWIOD Jes[d B pue ‘uoledlpap ‘wsijeuolssajoid sjoajyal souewopad 19 JUSWUOIIAUS YI0M SANBI0qe||0D
e SI9)S0} pue ‘spiepue)s pue saioljod ypm aoueldwos sainsus ‘sjeob |eyuswpedap Buinaiyoe ul wes) Jay sepinb ays
‘Juswabeuew |euoneziuebio Buolys pue ‘Bujew-uoisioap punos ‘diysiapes| aAoaje pajelisuowap Ajjusisisuod sey Jojoalq a8yl

(ueld 91691BAS BY) UI payuap! seARalqo sy} Bunesw o) sajejal ) se aduewlopad ||BISAO SSOSSY) ddueWIOMdd jo Alewwns  °Q

PAGE 41 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/L0/10 — (3dIN3) uonenjeAs asuew.opdd Juswabeuey sAN2ax3

]

sp2aloag puv suvjg 1 H fo 2ouvudpuivpy ¥ uoyviadQ 2andaffg €1

uawndY ssauisng ‘7 [

dupiqisuodsay €avtonpl / (ISt / IqIun0ddy [

Ausaaarq sarowmoad o[

uondV $po241(g puv saadsuy

a3uvy) spvo7

Suyvp uo1s12(q

sdiysuoyvay sping

SO1Y}5 S}0U04J

uoyvaouuy suorduny)

UONIJI(J PUD UOISLA SIIVIIUNUIO)

Suruuvlg 218210418

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
L]
[]
]
[]
[]
[]
[]

0O O O O O O O L O Ly Ay

L OOy O o Ly o O oy o A 4y

I D D D D N D D N N D S

L O O O O Oy Ly A oy Oy oy g O

diysiapvay

fi0joejSiyes jeuibaep

-un

Aiojoejsnes

Aiojoejsnes
Ay61H

Buipueysing

(yoea o) seijdde jey) buljes ay) o94y2D)
Josinuadng Aq pajoidwod :S3AILNDAXT 40 SNOILYLO3AAXT - 1l Livd

8¢l
‘ON @i @@Aojdwz

(pauyisse|doun) 1039341q aA1NddX]
ap1L / uoyedlISSe| uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VZI13

awepN aakojdwz

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAI SONVINNO4¥Id LNIFWIDVNVYIN IAILNIAXA
ALROHLNY TVM3N3Y NVEYN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 42 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 Jo ¢ abed

€202/,0/1.0 - (3dW3) uonenjeas asuewioudd Juswabeueyy aAnndaxy

quybisiano pue uonejuswnaop ybnosoyy Bulutejurew sjym ‘ssauliey pue Aoeindoe ypum sajni saljdde Ajjusisisuod ays ‘suonenbai
aNH [esape pue saljod jeuoneziuebio yyum aouendwod Bulnsus up souewsopad Buipuelsino sejelisuowap Jojoalg ayL

UONBIIISN {/SIUIW WO

[]

[]

[]

[]

/]

(82 qNH [p42pa,] puv Ao1j0J 0] 20uUd.49Yypy) :pIepue)}S NUBULIOLIdJ

‘Ajonijoaye passalppe e suIsduod Jey) Buunsua ‘ssauanisuodsal pue ‘UoEdIUNLIWOD JB3|d ‘wsljeuolssajold sulejurew
ays -a1qnd ay} pue s|eIolo Juawuidanob yum suonoelsul Jay ul ad1AI8s Jawolsnd Alojoesies Ajybiy sejelisuowap J0joailg ay L

:UONBIYIISN [/SYUIW WO

[]

[]

[]

(A

[]

(snoo, 42wo0isny)) :pIepue)s NUEULI0JIdJ

Kiojoejsiyes
-un

jeuibaepy

Ai0joeySsiyesg

Aiojoeysiyeg
Aly6iy

BuipuejsinQ

(10sinuadng Aq pejsjidwo)) SQYVANVLS - 1l 1Ldvd

143

‘ON @ @3/Aojdwg

(palyisse|oun) 1039a41g 9AIIND3X]

93l / uonjedyisse|n uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN aakojdw3z

amrey ety ey S

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOILLVNTVAI FONVINNO4¥3d LNIJWNIDVNVIN JAILNDIXT
ALROHLNY TVYM3N3Y NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 43 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 Jo g abed

€202/20/1.0 - (3dW3) uonenjeA] asuewiopad Juswabeuep aAnNdaxy

UANOISSTININOD YUapIsay sndio) “J [1e]

SYANOISSTAINOD A0 QAVOHd VINHD PqUISTA] JUIEA

STANOISSTNINOD 40 AVOd VINHD TqUIBIA 991y - erruryg

SHANOISSTNINOD 40 MAVOd VIANHD PQUSA "S3LI0 ], Y 10IIA

SHANOISSTNNOD 40 MAVOY VHNHD PQUIBIA "Bl[3( °S BIsIuY

—

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 AAVOd VINHD "usulIey) 3DIA “Zaydueg °d [PeueyjeN

AHOLOVASILYVSNN[ ]
AVNIOYVIN[ ]

SYANOISSININOD 40 QUVOd VINHD "Uewirey) ARy  uyor

NIVL13¥ LON[] NIVL3N [/]

AHOLOVASILVS ATHOIH[/]

AY¥OLOVHSILVS[ ] ONIANV1S1NO[ ]

(AI TII ‘II T S14pd uo paspq Suv4 [ip4240) ONILIVYE T1IVE3IA0 —~ A 1¥vd

PAGE 44 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo g abed £202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 adsuew.ouad juswoabeuepy aAinNIaxy

ajeq ainjeubif sokojdwz

—>tee/Ra/vo ,EK

u§. Q:\S‘m\vzs\v»\% .va&v- v e w&)\,ﬁi A
?;«s\%gg.\ﬁﬁg ?5?

FYr
L T N

-

(uvyd juswdopaasp ; uoypnipas 2oupuiiofiad Supw3a. S1uWISDSIP 40 SJUIUIASD ‘SUL20U0D ‘SUOIIDAL Auv Jpnjout Avpy)  :spudUIWO)) ddKojdury

(‘pejosyes si uondo siy} yi ‘Aiojepuew ae s)uswwod ssfojdwy) ANdU0)) Jou cQD

.=5=oWN_

:33A071dINT A9 13T1dINOD

:144 (payissejoun) 1030311Q 2AINI9X3 ITOdVN "4 HL3gVvZI13
*ON @| 92Aojdw3 3J}1L / uoneIsse|H uolisod awepN aakojdwg

ey g v po Bomng ey

VINHO

(3dINT) NOLLVNTVAT IONVINNOFHId LNIWIDOVNVIN JALLNDIAXI
ALIHMOHLNY TVMINIY NvadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 45 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo | abey £202/20/10 — (3dIN3) uonenjeas asuewiouad jusawabeuepy aApnsaxg

*Ajjeuonouny pue sajiuswe uispow yym 3)81dwod sispenbpeay Ajuoyiny Buisnoy mau jo uononsuod

‘salouajedwod [aAs] [|IMs pue abpajmouy asealdul 0} pue|si 4o pue uo yjoq seunpoddo Buiuiesy yum yejs spinosd o)

"S82IAI9S 9oueyud 0} ABojouyo9) UISpOoW JO 8sn asealdul pue safijioe) ano jo apesbdn ‘Buluiel; 991A19s Jawo)snd Bulob-uo spinoid
"swooisseo uoneonpa [epads pue Ayjioe) Buial jeuonisuel) Yinok ‘sanijioe}

fousbiowe Apspje }npe ‘syueq pooj ‘SI19juad sudaZPIo Joluds ‘uolsinboe Juswdinbe Ajojes ‘suonels aly ‘SWOOISSE[O HelS peay apnjoul
sjoaloid asay) "seAoalqo asay) Joaw o) sweiboid Buipoddns pue sbuipjing 6unonisuod pue sisuped No yym spasu Ajlunwwod BuiAynuap)
*S}IUN JO SUOIJBAOUSI pue ‘ainjoniiseljul

jo apeibdn apno ul 0} syuN YYNHO jo uoneziuispow bBuiob-u O ‘spun Buis noy dlgnd jo weibo id soueusjuiew Juabijp e ulejule

(senoslqo o16o)eng ay) 0} pajeRy) (s)AAnoy

"saAI}oa(qo pue |eob s Ajioyiny ay) }oaw 0} papasu salijioe) pue sjoo} ay) Aouabe ey epinoid o)

'saloua)adwiod [aA3] |IfS pue |esiuyos) aakojdwe aosueyus o)

*S20IAISS Jualjo AJjenb pue aaisuodsail apinoid o)

*SaNIUNWWOD INO Jo spaau ay) Buissasse ul suopeziuebio yuswuianob pue Jyoid-uou yym sdiysuonejal Jno usyjbualns pue asueyus o]
"SjusIo YHNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apiaoid o]

(Aupgisuodsasl jo eale welboid yoeas ssaippy) S9ARIBIQO ueld s1bajens g

‘Juswanoidwil AHUNWWOD JO XSe)} uowwod
ay) ui ayeddiped o) esudisjus ajeaud jo Juswabeinoous ybnouy) pue sweiboid |eluswulancb (00| pue |e1ops) ajqejieAe jje ybnoiy) ‘saljiwey
awooul moj Joj Bulemp Asejues pue Juaoap ‘ajes jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojeasp Ajunwwod jo buiuueld Jedoid Aq ‘seiuNWIWIOD jo [emaudl
pue juswdojanapal Alspio ayj Aq ‘suoiipuod Jybijg pue wnjs jo uoneulwi|d ay} Aq sjdoad s,wens) Jo aleyam pue Ajajes ‘yjeay ayj sjowolrd o}

(Juewaeje)s uoissi|\ uoyisod) UOISSIN 'V

(emnoex3 Aq pajsjdwo)) INIWNSSISSV-413S - | Lyvd

SalI0] Y ._Ou0_>”m_m_._.<m 40 JNVN

renuuv ] R RS ] S202/L0/L0  ©L ¥Z0Z/80/L0  ‘woid
Hoday 10j uoseay poday jo pousad

8¢.L (paissejoun) 1030311g 2ANI9X3 ITOdVN "4 H139VvzZI13
*ON @] @9Aojdwgy 3311 / UonedISSE|D UoISOd awepN a3kojdwg

S gy v o g W

VANHO

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVAI IONVINHOFH3d LNIJWIDVYNVIN JAILNIIXI
ALROHLNY TVM3N3Y NVaN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 46 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo z abed €202/L0/10 — (3dNT) uonenjea] asuewiopdd Juswabeuely aanndexg

‘je)s Joj Juswdinba pue ainjiuiny 8210 SNOLIBA JO JO Juswaind0ld "s}oafoid pue swelboid snoLeA Jiay) 1oy
Spaau YHNHO |auuosiad Aiessadosu ay) apiaoid 0} suoljisod pue SjuejuNOIJe o) SjuaWwyiNdal days anoge Yim spiemio) Buinopy

‘'spsemuoj welboud ay) anow 0) Juesw sapiAloe pue sueld ‘saioljod
snoueA ay) bundope pue buidojaaap pue joafoid A1an02aYy Ja)sesiq Juels) 3o0|g Juawdojaaag Ajlunwwo?d) ayy uo bune| ‘eb6pnq
Buneisado yuswabeuey Jossy BuisnoH ayj jo uondope Ajswi pue ‘weiboud Jayonoa buisnoH ay} jo uondope pue buimepdn

"SJUSAD SBDIAISS
0] Jodssed YIM UiiSISSE pue ‘njsuej Yiim ‘uoijijeod SsajaWioH wens) ay) ybnodyy sennus jyoid-uou snouea yum buibebug

‘sj09foud sejiwis Jayjo pue ‘sagiaies Buuojuow
pieng) Ajunoas Buinod jo ‘Buuiojiuow pue suoljejeisul eiswed A1ndas Jo Juswainooid ‘Jiedal aouay ‘Jiedals Joos 8)810U0)) ‘SHuUN
YHNHO snoueAa Jo s}osloid uoneyjigeyal snoinolswnu ale Jay} Sudld YHNHO 40} sawoy Aiejues pue ajes ‘yuadsap buipinoid

0} spJebai ylpn “saAnoalqo ueld 2168)el1S au) 198w Jey) SaniAljOB SNOLIBA USSSISA0 puB pajeljiul sey J0)0ali] 9AINdax3 ay |

(ue|d o1b6ajenlS By} ul paynuapl saAdalqo ay) bunaaw 0} sajejal )i Se aouewlopad [|eJaA0 SSaSSY) aduewlouad jo Alewwng g

PAGE 47 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/20/10 = (3dW3) uonenjeal asuewioudd juswabeuely aAnnoax3

[

spalo4g puv suvjg qH Jo 22uvuapuivpy p uoyvsadQ) aanpdaffq €1

uawundy ssauisng 7 [

Grqisuodsay divponplg / [vost] / GiquIunoddy I 1

Ap1s4241(F s2100104J O

uonoy spoa41(q puv sasrdsuy -

a3uvy)) sppay

Suryvpy uoisoq

sdiysuoyviay spyng

So1Yp7 Sap0W04g

uoyvaouuy suorduvy)

UONI2JI(J PUD UOIS1A SIIDITUNUIUIO))

Suruuvjg n3awns

[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]
[]

L) O Oy Oy Oy o Oy g o O ) 3y A

L & O D D O S D O O ) O

SIS SIS T ESTS S

DO O DO O Oy O Oy Oy O Oy O

diysaopvay *

Aiojoejsiyes jeuibaepy

-un

Kioyoejsiyes

Aiojoejsnesg
Ayb6iy

Buipuejsing

(yoeo 0} saydde jey; bunes ayj ¥28yD)
Josinuedng Aq pajeidwo)d :SIAILNOIXI 40 SNOILLYLOIdX3 - Il LMVd

8¢.
*ON Q] @9/Aojdwiz

(payissejoun) 1032a11q aAlNIAX]
3pLL / uonedyisse| uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
awepN 9akojdwz

St ey very p Sy ooy

VEINH

(3dN3) NOILYNTVAI SONVINNO4¥3d LNIWIDOVNVYIN JALLNDTXT
ALRIOHLNY TVMINIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 48 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo y abed €202/,0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA3 adsueuriopad Juswabeuely aAnoxgy

‘UB|d UOI}BO0||Y Paifend JIpa1) Xe| awoou| Mo ‘saulejepinb pue spiepuels
weiboud 1ayonoA as10yo BuisnoH ayy 8yl suoenbas pue splepue)s ‘Aoljod gNH [esepe snouea jo uondope pue ssjepdn Ajswi |

U0 RIYISNL/SHUIW WO

_III_ _||I_ _H_ H D (s32Y dNH [v42pa pup Ao1]04 0] 20U242ypy) :pABPUEB)S IUBULIONIIJ

‘¢ *je)s Jo Jawoisno [euisjul ay) Jo spasu
ay} Bunesw uo snooj e moys suonisod [eaniuo 10} Juswyinidal days anoge pue Juawdinba pue ainjuiny 8210 Jo juswainoold pue
SNO0J 9SIMaYIT "JaWO0)SND JUSI[O 8Y} puUe SNO0) B Moys Buuojuow pue seiswed AJUNdas ‘uoiie}ljiqeyal 1o} oy sjoafoid snouea ay |

:UONBIYISNL/SHUIWWO))

_H_ _H_ D H D (sno0,] 4ow01sNY)) :pABPUR)S IUBULIONIIJ

Aiojoejsies jeuibaep Kiojoeysniyeg | Aiojoejsiyes Buipuejsing o
-un AlyBiH (tosiuedng Aq pejsjdwon) SAYVANVIS - Il 1aVd

:14 (payissejoun) 1030311q aANIaX3 IMOdVN "4 H13g9VvZIn3
*ON @l 92Aojdwz 3[}1L / uoneayISSe|H uoniIsod awepN aakojdwz

dmonq ey vy pntumg

VINHO

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAT SIONVINUOHNId INIFWIDOVNVIN IALLNDIXI
ALIMOHLNYV TVMINIY NVEEN ANV ONISNOH NVYNO

PAGE 49 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



gjo g efied £20Z/L0/10 ~ (3dN3) uopenieAg saurwiIoled Juswabeus|y eARNoeXT “

UANOISSTINIAIQD 1udpisay “sudro]y " 183 §

T T Ty Toyvesel

weq SYANOISSTININOD 0 GUVOd VINHD "PAURI FueseA |

9e(q SYANOISSTAINOD A0 AUvVOd VUIHD Jquis]y o1y ' eIiury

S Y e T T o

, A
/ e iy SYANOISSINIAOD A0 (VO VINHD "BqUdA "SILI0], 7 10J9TA
s20'sy Ao T TEILT I .

1R SWANOISSIAINOD 40 QavO0d VaIHD PqWojA weq 'S ey f

SHANOISSTATAOD 40 (GAVO4d VIIHD "Uemlisy]) 3TA "Z37dury °J [PEUBHEN

SYWANOISSTANINOD A0 AAVO4d VUIHD "UewLiey) "CIdAR [ uyof §

NIVLZd 1ON[ | NIVLINEY §

AYHOLOVASILYSNN[ ] AHOLOVASILYS ATHOIHKS

TYNIDUVIN_] AYOLOVASILYS[ | ONIGNV.LSL1NO[ ]

(I T I T St4vd uo paspq 3upp4 [ip4240) "ONILVYE TIVHIAO =~ A 1idvd

PAGE 50 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



g jo g abed £€202/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeas asueuwioudd Juswabeuey aannoaxy

ainjeubig mT>o_aEm

(‘uvyd EwSQ&?&% / UOIIDN]DAD mu:que\xmm ME.E@ME S)UUW2243DSIP 4O &:m:&m.&@ ‘SUL2OUOD ‘SUO11ID24 Aup Ipnjout Avpy) :spudmIMWO)) dAojduy

(‘pajosyes si uondo siyy yi ‘Aiojepuew aie spuswwIod 8sfojdw3) ANIUO)) joU cA—D

h..o:onv_ w _

:33A071dIN3 A9 3131dINOD

8cL (payissejoun) 1032311q aANI9X3 IMOdVN "4 H138VvZI13
*ON g} @9/Aojdwig 91 / uonedyisse|H uonisod awepN 9akojdwg

Aoy ey Y o sy ooy

VANHO

(3dIN3) NOLLVNTVAT FIONVINNO4¥3d LNIJWIDVNVIN SAILNDIIXT
ALIMOHLNY TVMINIY NVE¥N ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 51 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



se0e) B 77

9 jo | abed £€202/L0/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeA] aouew.opad Juswabeuepy aANd9x3y

‘Ajijeuonouny pue sapuswe uspow yym a)a|dwod siapenbpesy Ajoyiny Buisnoy mau Jo uoyonsuod

‘sa1ouajedwod [9A3] [|IXS pue abBpajmous aseaIoUl 0) PUB|s] JO puUB uo yjoq saiiunpoddo Buluiesy yym yejs apinoid o)

‘S90IAI8S 99uBYUS 0} ABOJOUYOS) UIBPOW JO 8SN asealoul pue selioe) Jno Jo apelbdn ‘Bululel; 8a1AI8s JawW0)snd Bulob-uo apiroid
"SW00JSSe|o uoneaonpa |eloads pue Ajjioe; Bulal jeuonisuel) yinoA ‘sanijioe}

Aousbiowa Ajep|e Jjnpe ‘syueq pooy ‘s1sjuad susziyo Joluss ‘uolsinboe juswdinba Ajajes ‘suonels aly ‘SWOOISSED Uels pesy apnjoul
sjoaloid asay ] ‘seAydelqo asay} jJoaw o) sweiboid Buipoddns pue sbuip|ing Buonsisuod pue sisuped No Yim spasu Ajunwwod Buikpusp)
"S}lun JO SUOIjeAOUSl pue ‘ainjonJiselyul

Jo apeibdn apnio ul 0} SHUN YHNHO j0 uoneziuispow Buiob-u O "spun Buis noy olgnd jo weibo id sdueusjulew Jusbijip e uleule|y

(seAoalqQ oibejenS ayj 0} pajelay) (s)ANAROY

‘saA}99[qo pue |eob s Auoyiny ay) }9sw 0} papasu san|ioe) pue sjoo) ay) Aousbe ayj apiroid o

‘sa10ua)adwod [9A9] |IS pue |edluydd) sakojdws asueyus o)

'S89IAJS Jualjd Ayjenb pue aAisuodsal apinoid o

“SaIIIUNWWIOD INO Jo Spaau ay} Buissasse u| suoeziuebio Juswuianob pue Jyoid-uou ypm sdiysuonelal 1no usyjbuans pue soueyus o
‘Sjusld YHNHO Joj sawoy Asejiues pue ajes ‘Juadap apinoid o]

(Aypqisuodsal jo ease weiboid yoes ssaippy) SaARd3lqO ueld aibajens g

Juswanoldwi AJlunwiwod JO YSe} UoWWOoD
ay} u ajedioned o} asudiajus ajeAud jo uswabeinodsus ybnoiy) pue swelboid jejuswuidanob |20 pue [el1aps) a|qejieAne e ybnouyy ‘saljiwe;
awooul Moj Joy Buljemp Aejues pue ‘Juaoap ‘ajes Jo uoisioid Aq pue juswdojarsp Ajunwwod jo buluueld Jadoid Ag ‘sauNWWOD Jo [emaus)
pue juswdojanapai AlJapio ay} Aq ‘suonipuod jybilq pue wnjs jo uoneulwd ay} Aq sjdoad s weng jo aieyam pue Aajes ‘yjeay ayj sjowoid o)

(Juswaje)s UoISSI\ UOHISOd) UOISSIN  °V

(eAnnoex3 Aq pajsjdwo)) INIWSSISSV-AT13S - | LAvd

adly "4 elwg *d31vd 40 JNVN

fenuuy] (1eput) fenuuy-was] | S202/L0/L0 ©L ¥202/80/L0  woud
Hoday Joj uoseay Hoday Jo pouad

8¢c.L (pauisse|aun) 1039311Q aANIAX3 IMOdVN "4 HL38VZI13
*ON @l 93/Aojdwz 3J31L / uonealyisse|H uonisod awepN aakojdwz

Aampy ey e g g vy

VINHO

(3dINT) NOILYNTVAI IINVINNO4¥Id LNIJWIDVNVYIN FAILNIIXT
ALIMOHLNY TVM3NIN NVEiN ANV SNISNOH NVYND

PAGE 52 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 Jo z abed €202/20/10 = (3dINT) uonenjeas asuewiouad juswabeuep aAndax3y

(uelq 21691e1S By} UI payUBP! SAARDS[GO 8y} Bueaw o) sajejel )i Se sduewlopad |[elsno SSassy) aouewuouad jo liewwng Qg

PAGE 53 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo ¢ abed

€20Z/20/10 — (3dW3) uonenjeAs aduewopad juawabeuepy aAnndax3y

[]

sp02lo4g pun suvjd qH JO 2ouvudpuwpy p uonviadQ aanoaffg ‘€1

uawndY ssauisng ‘7|

qppqisuodsay Cuvronpi / [pos1 / QIqLIUN0IIY [ [

Aysaaarq sajowiodd 01

uoyOY sp241( puv sa.ndsuy

a3uvy) sppvoT -

Suyv uo1s12(q

sdiysuoyvjay sping

So1Y15 sapouiog -

uoypaouuy suorduny)

U041 PUD UOISLA SIIVIIUNUUIO))

Sutuunlg 0132438

[]
[]
[]
]
]
[]
]
[]
L]
[]
[]
[

OO O O O O O O O O Gy o A

OO O OO Oy L g oy Oy 4y o A
O O O O O O O O O S O

SIS SIS

diysaapvay

fio3oejsiyes jeuibien

-un

Kioyoeysiyes | Aiojoejsies
Aly61H

Buipuejsing

(yoea 0} saijdde jey; bunes ayj ¥98yD)
Josiuadng Aq pejeidwo) :S3AILNDIXI 40 SNOILYLOIdX3 - Il 1¥vd

8¢.L
*ON @] @3/ojdwiz

(paisse|oun) 1032a41Q 8A1INIAXF
a)LL / uonedyisse|n uonisod

ITOdVN "4 H138VvZIT3
awepN aafojdwg

(3dINT) NOILVNTVAI IONVINNOH¥Id LNIFWIADVNVIA JAILNIIXI
ALRIOHLNY TVM3INIY NvaidN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 54 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo ¢ abed

€202/20/1.0 = (3dINT) uonenjeAs asueuliopad Juswabeuely aAnnNd9x3

:UON)BIIISN (/SIUIW WO

(s32Y A(1H 1v42p2.] puv Ad1j04 01 2oU242ypy) :pAepue)§ NUBULIOLId]

:UON)BIJIISN [/SHUIUWIWO))

[]

[]

[]

[] /]

(snoo,f 42wo0jsny)) :paepuels NUBULIOLIdT

Kiojoejsnes
-un

jeuibiepy

Kiojoejsies

Kiojoeysiyes BuipuejsinQ
Ay61H

(tosinadng Aq pajejdwo)) SQEVANVLS - 1l 1¥Vd

::14

*oN @l 99/ojdw3z

(pauissejoun) 1039341g 9AIINIAX]

a[}iL / UOREIYISSE|D UORISOd

ITOdVN "4 HL39VvZI13
awepN 9afojdwg

stv7q pareng v po ey o

VEANHO

(3dINT) NOLLYNTVAI IONVINNO4¥Id LNIFNIDVNVIN JAILNIIXT
ALRIOHLNY TVYM3N3IY Nvaidn ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 55 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 jo g abed

€202/L0/10 - (3dW3) uonenjeas asuewiouad Juswabeuepy aANd9x3

AANOISSTININQD 1UdpIsay 'sndio) J [1e3]

SYANOISSTININOD A0 AAVOd VANHD RqUIIA JUEIEA

GZ0Z/LE/L

| 8“% £ 7 W) STANOISSTANOD 40 GUVOd VINHD 1oquBIy o1y “J ey

EF | SHANOISSININOD 40 AAVO4d VINHD TRqUIBIA ‘SOLIOT, "o 103TA

STANOISSTAINOD A0 QUVOd VIANHD RqURIA eIR( S ¢Sty

SYANOISSTININOD 40 AVOL VUNHD "UsuliIey) DIA "Zoydues *J [SeUeyjeN

SYANOISSTININOD A0 AAVOd VINHD "ueuLIley) "eIdAR °f uyof

NIVL13¥ 1ON[ ] NIV.L3N [/

A¥OLOVASILVSNN[ ] A¥OLOVASILYS ATHOIH[/]

AVNIDAVIAL ] A¥OLOVASILYS] ] ONIANV1S1NO[ ]

(AI ‘I TI T S1avd uo pasvq Suyp4 jp4240) ONILVYE TIVEIAO =~ A 13dVd

PAGE 56 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



9 Jo g abed £€202/L0/1.0 = (3dINT) uonenjeA aduewiouad Juswobeuepy aAlNdax3

ajeq w._:«%m_m aakojdwy

Sxoe) 5oLl A4

Nz ﬁ‘xz
WPL\S Q N.\.i\ u
poripin 9. roppentos v (1 Ty vesssis) bpreppr], saih ~of ~ob oy

(uvyd yuawdojaasp / uoypnipas 2oupuLiofiad Sulpw3a4 SJUIUIILIDSIP A0 SJUIULIIASD ‘SULDIUOD ‘SUOLIDIL Aup apnpout Adopy) :spudWIWIO)) dAojdury

(‘pajosyas si uoydo siyy yi ‘Aiojepuew a.e sjuswwoo s8sfo/dws) ANIUOY) jou QQD

h=u=cwm_

:33A07TdIN3 A8 3131dINOD

8¢/, (payyissejoun) 1032a11Qq aAIND3X3 ITOdVN ‘4 H138VvzI13
‘oN @l 8a/Aojdwg aplL / uonelISSe]) uonIsod swepN aakojdwg

Aoy ey e o By

VINHO

(3dINT) NOLLVNTVAT FONVINHOAUId LNIWIDVNVIN JAILNIIAXST
ALROHLNY TVYM3NIH NVEdN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 57 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



"Ajl|leuonjouny pue saljiuswe uiapow yym a)ajdwod siapenbpesy Ajuoyny Buisnoy mau Jo uononssuo)

"solous}edwod [9A9] ||Is pue abpajmouy asealoul 0) pue|s] Jo pue uo yjoq senunyuoddo Bujuiely yum yeys apinoid o)

"S90IAI8S 8ouByuS 0} ABojouydas) uispow Jo asn asealdul pue salijioe} Jno jo apeibdn ‘Bujuies; aoinies sswoysnd Bulob-uo apinoid
"SWOOISSEO uoieonps |eloads pue Ajij1oe) BuiAll jeuonisuel} yinoA ‘ssnijioey

Kouabiawe Apsple }npe ‘syueq poo} ‘siajuad suazpo Joluas ‘uonisinboe yjuswdinba A)sjes ‘suone)s all ‘SWOOISSE[O JUe)S peay apnjoul
sjoefoid esay] "seApoalqo asay) }J@sw o} swelboid Buipoddns pue sbuipjing Buiyonlysuod pue sisuped No Yym spasu Ajunwwod BuiAjiusp)
"S)iun JO SUOIJEAOUBI pUB ‘BinjonJjseul

Jo apeibdn spnjo ul 0} sHUN YYNHO JO uoneziuispow bBuiob-u O 'spun Buis noy oygnd jo welbo id soueusjuiew Jusbip e ulejuley

(senoalqo o1balens ay) 0) pajejay) (s)ANAnoy

'saAj09(qo pue |eob s Ajuoyiny sy} j9aw 0} papasu sal|ioe) pue sjoo} ay) Aouabe ayy apinoid o)

"'s910ua}adwod [8Ad] ||INS pue |edluyds)} asAojdwa asueyus o

"S90IAIBS Jual0 A)lenb pue aAisuodsal apinold o]

"Sa1}luNWWOJ INO JO spaau ay} Buissasse uj suoneziuebio uawuianob pue yjoid-uou yyum sdiysuonelal J1no usyjbuals pue adueyus o
"SjuLIlo YHNHO 10} sawoy Aiejiues pue ajes ‘Jusdap apianoid o

(Ainqisuodsal jo ease welboid yoes ssaippy) soAnoalqo ueld oibajenns g

‘jJuswaAoidwi Ajunwiwod JO ¥Se} UoWWOod

ay} ul ajedionued o) ssudisjus ajeaud jo Juswabeinooua ybnoiy) pue sweiboid |ejuswulanob [e20] pue |elopay a|ge|ieAe jje ybnouy) ‘saijiwey
awooul moj 1o} Buijjamp Alejiues pue ‘Jusdap ‘ajes Jo uoisiroid Aq pue juswdojaasp Ajunwwod jo Buiuueld Jadoid AqQ ‘saiuUNWWOD JO |emausl
pue juswdojanapai Aapio ayj Ag ‘suonipuod jybig pue wnjs jo uoneuiwijd ay} Aq ajdoad s,wens) jo aiejom pue Ajajes ‘yjjeay ay} ajowoid o

(JUSWA)E]S UOISSI UOISOd) UOISSIN 'V

SNAW0D A Tvy  -{3LVY 40 IWVYN (eAnnoax3 Aq pajeidwo)) INIFWSSISSV-413S - | LdVd

e TR SZ0Z/L0/0  °L YZ0Z/80/L0  woid
podoy 105 uoseay uoday Jo pouad

8¢L (payissejoun) J030011q 9AIND9X] ITOdVN "4 H139VvZI13

‘oN @i @2Aojdwg 3311 / UonedIISSE|D UOIISOd awepN aafojdwg

Aoy ey o s b vy

VEINHO

(3dINT) NOILVNTVYAT IONVINNOZUId LNIFWIDVYNVIN FALLNDIAXT
ALRMOHLNYV TTVMINIY NVEAN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 58 of 63

2025

ing of November 18

Board Meet



£202/20/10 — (3dINT) uonenjeAs adsuewiopad juawabeuely aANOaX3

(uejd 2163)EA)S BY) Ul paynUSP! SBANDSIqo ay) Bunesw o) sajejal )i se souew.Iopad [[e19A0 ssassy) @ouewlopdd jo Altewwing  °Q

PAGE 59 of 63

2025

ing of November 18

Board Meet



9 jo ¢ abegd

€202/20/1L0 — (3dINT) uonenjeAag asuewiopad Juawabeuey aAlIN28X]

sp22lo4g puv suvig A H Jo 22uvuapuwpy 3 uonviadQ aanodffg ‘€1

UWNDY SSIUISNG T |

aqisuodsay Livonpl / [pos1] / ApqoIMnoddy I

Aps12a1(q sapouto4q 01

uondy Spa41(q puv sandsuy g

aduvy)) sppay

Supyopy uois2q

sdiysuoyvay sping

So1Ypry $2)0UI0Ad

uoyvaouuj suordwvy)

UONI2II(T PUD UOIS1A SIIVIIUNMWIO))

Suuuvyg 21321038

L DU O O O Oy Oy Oy oy Oy 4y 4

L OO o Oy oy oy Oy oy o) 4y 4
L OO O L Oy Ly Oy Oy oy Oy Oy 4
L O Loy O Oy oy o Oy O ) O

]

diysiopvaT ‘T

Kiojyoejsiyes jeuibiepn fi10)oejsiyeg | Aiojyoejsies W‘.-.x_wamu:o

IF—:

AyBiH

(yoes 0) sajdde jey) bunes ay) 32940)
Josinadng Aq pajejdwo) :S3AILNDIAXT 40 SNOLLY.LO3dX3 - Il Lyvd

8zl (peyISsE[OUN) 10390110 9ARNDSXT

‘oN @1 ea/ojdwig a}LL / UoyEDYISSE|D UoHISOd

IMOdVN "4 H1389VvZI13

awepN @9Aojdwgy

oy rarery v o Sy g oy

VINHO

(3dIN3) NOILVNTVAT FONVINHO4Y¥3d LNINIDVNVIN FALLNDIAXA
ALROHLNY TVM3NIY NvadN aNV ONISNOH NVNO

PAGE 60 of 63

2025

Board Meeting of November 18



* sacyprd (TY

wf 3O Tongyrbd

€202/20/10 — (3dINT) uonenjeA] asuewiopad Juawabeuey aANdax3y

ot 4 Z

;U0 BIYNISNL/SIUIWUIO))

/]

7 !

(s82y @NH [v49p2.] puv M1]0d 01 2ou2.124py) :pAepuUE)S AULULIOLIdJ

Souog Aoy = 0 Shpp vy $7 Sp N

/ 7Y
..\‘Wﬂtﬂ.*t\&@& \Uh\nv “U.\N\&Q\Q\\ \.“\-\8 .Wt%:\“\& “\\Q\.&V\ %Uﬁ ﬂ&h * “

/

o Basd Py ydomd * FY F° A onb 2y Peavh Y

we |23 Y81y ¥ \A&&*\E\:ﬁ%

"UONBIYNSNL/SHUIWWO))

A

(snoo, 42wo01sn)) :paepuUE)S UBUWLIONIdJ

Kiojoejsnes jeuibaepy

fioyoejsnes

Aiojoejsiyes
AiybiH

/

Buipuejs3nQ

(1osinusdng Aq pejsjdwo)) SAGYVANVLS - Il LdVd

8¢l
‘ON @} @@Aojdwig

(payisse|oun) 1030941q aAIINO9X]

aj}iL | uoyedyISSED UoHISOd

IMOdVN "4 H1389VvZI13

awepN 9afojdwz

(3dIN3) NOILYNTVAT SONVINHO4¥IAd LNFJNIDVNVIN IALLNDIXT
ALINOHLNY TVYM3NIY NVadN ANV ONISNOH NVNO

ooy psery ra o ey ey

PAGE 61 of 63

Board Meeting of November 18, 2025



€202/20/10 — (3dINT) uoienjeA] adsuewiopad Juswabeuely aAnoaxy

T

HYANOISSTNINOD uaplsoy sndio]) “i [1e3]

SYANOISSININOD 40 QAVOL VHNHD "PqUIdJA JuedeA

SUYANOISSININOD 40 AIVO4d VUNHD PBAURA 9Ty “f Bljlury

SYANOISSININOD 40 AVOLd VINHD "TRQUIBA "S3LI0], Y 10191A

SYANOISSTNINOD 40 @IVOd VINHD "1RqUBRA "eIR( 'S eISIuY

SYANOISSININOD 40 MAVOL VINHD "UellIle]) NDIA "Zoypues *d [deUeyjeN

A¥OL1OV4SILVSNN[ ]

TVNIDYUVINL ]

SYANOISSTININOD 40 AVOYL VHIHD "uswley) "eJdARy ‘f uyof

NIVL3¥ LON[ ] zE...%

AYOLOVHSILYS ATHOIH[ ]

AHOLOV4SILYS[ ] wz_ozﬁmpVoB
(AT ‘TIT ‘TI I Spd uo pasoq Sunv4 [p4240) ONILVY T1VH3IAO - A 1dvd

PAGE 62 of 63

2025

Board Meeting of November 18



9 J0 9 abed

£202/20/10 — (3dINT) uoienjeAs aouewiopad Juswabeuely 2AnNdaX3

ajeq ainjeubig ww&o_nEm

$<e€/R0 /b0 %
Loy vt

ﬁ\% VO S NV ) m,v\%mx_\& M) e w?&e&%i&ﬁw N«‘
w&\u\k.\vs.\\.o géﬁ\&é irgwadbéa\ge_g
sy 4y oo e Boomag b oo

-

(-uvyd yuzwdoanap ; uoupNvA2 2ouPULIOf12d SUIPADZIL SJUPWDDAZDSIP 4O SJUDWDIABD ‘SULIIUOD ‘SUOYIDIL AuUD 2pNjoul ADY)  :SHUIWTWO)) Jfoidmy

(-pajosjas si uondo sy y1 ‘Aioyepuew ale syuswiLod 99/ojdwz) ANIUOY) JoU oQ_H_

..:u-SOE

:3IAO0TdINT A9 1T TdNOD

8¢l

"oN @I @2/Aojdwz aJ}LL / uoyeoyISse|D uonisod

(payissejoun) 1030941q 9AIIN29X] ITOdVN "4 H1L3gvzI13

awieN aakojdwg

(3dINT) NOILVYNTVAT 3ONVINNOHNId LNIINIDVNVYIN JAILNDIX3
ALIMOHLNY TVMINIY NvgdN ANV SNISNOH NVND

ey prery i po boomn g oy

PAGE 63 of 63

2025

Board Meeting of November 18



	phaname: GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY
	phaenddate: 9/30/2025
	submisdate: 11/30/2025
	checkhere: Off
	1a: Yes
	1c: Yes
	2a: Yes
	2c: 1
	3a: 1
	4a: Yes
	5a: Yes
	6a: Yes
	7a: Yes
	7b: Off
	7d: Off
	7f: Off
	7h: Off
	7j: Off
	7l: Off
	8a: Yes
	8c: $1,222
	8d: $1,345
	8e: $1,765
	8f: $2,473
	8g: $2,964
	8h: $1,344
	8j: $1,479
	8k: $1,941
	8l: $2,720
	8m: $3,260
	9a: Yes
	10a: Yes
	11a: Yes
	12a: Yes
	13a: Yes
	14a1: Yes
	14a2: 114
	14a3: 
	14ab: 102
	14ac1: 0
	14ad: 90
	14b1: Off
	14b2: Yes
	14b4: 63%
	dbiy: No
	Text1: Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director
	Text2: John J. Rivera, Chairman
	comdate: 
	dirdate: 
	pg4date: 
	pg4phaname: 
	pg4poa: 
	pg4povrate: 
	pg41a: 
	pg41b: 
	pg41c: 
	pg41yes: Off
	pg42a: 
	pg42b: 
	pg4c: 
	pg4d: 
	pg42dyes: Off
	pg43a: 
	pg43b: 
	pg43c: 
	pg43d: 
	pg43dyes: Off


